MONROE COUNTY
HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD
Application for Funding
Fiscal Year 2011
October 1, 2010 - September 30, 2011

MCEF / Keys Center Academy (KCA)

Physical Address

5901 College Road

Mailing Address

5901 College Road

City, State, Zip

Key West, FL 33040

Phone (305) 293-1400 x 53388
Fax (305) 293-1485
Email Carol.eisenman@keysschools.com

Who should we contact with
questions about this
application?

Diana Reagan / diana.reagan@keysschools.com/305.797.7341

Amount received for prior fiscal year ending

09/30/09

$ 34,000 (county line item budget)

Amount received for current fiscal year

ending 09/30/10

$ 59,000

Amount requested for upcoming fiscal year

ending 09/30/11

$ 65,000




CERTIFICATION

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application and
attachments is true and correct. Monroe County is hereby authorized to verify all information
contained herein, and we understand that any inaccuracies, omissions, or any other information
found to be false may result in rejection of this application. This certifies that this request for
funding is consistent with our organization's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been
approved by a majority of the Board of Directors.

We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted in this

Application for Funding. Any change will require written approval from the Monroe County Board of
County Commissioners.

We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be considered for

Monroe County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's
application.

We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will
be recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding
recommendations must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.

Typed Name of Executive Director: Carol Eisenman
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Mission Statement
The Keys Center Academy (KCA) is a positive, alternative education and counseling program
whose mission is to be proactive and intervene to prevent high school dropout, juvenile
delinquency, teen pregnancy, substance abuse and welfare dependency in a safe and
nurturing environment.

1. List the services your agency provides.
The services provided by KCA to the middle and high school students attending the our
program throughout Monroe County include:
a. Comprehensive Counseling Services-individual, small group, and family
b. Individualized Academic Programming-computer based learning, credit recovery and
dual-enroliment classes
c. Case Management for students and their families
d. Prevention programming (substance abuse, STD and pregnancy prevention, smoking
cessation)
Opportunities for participation in community service activities
Career and College Awareness and Readiness
On the job training for high school credit
Wellness programs designed to promote healthy lifestyle choices
Counseling support services-basic necessities including food, clothing and rent
Facilitation of Family Involvement and Outreach
Access to 24-hour crisis hotline for students and parents
Referrals and follow-up with appropriate community resource agencies
m Follow-up Transitional Services
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2. What services will be funded by this request?
$60,000 of the requested funds will used to fund salaries for one counselor in each area of the
Keys whose role will be to provide direct services to students and their families that include:
individual, group, family, substance abuse, career, and pregnancy prevention counseling.

$5,000 of the requested funds will be used to fund a portion of the Development Coordinator’s
salary whose focus will be on acquisition of additional funding to ensure the future sustainability
of the counseling component of the program.
3. Will County HSAB funds be used as match for a grant? Not at this time but our goal is to find
match funding for the 2011/2012 school year.
4. If you answered “yes” to number four, please specify the:
a. grant award title, granting agency, and purpose:

b. grant amount:

c. match percentage requirement and amount:

5. Do you plan to allocate any part of this HSAB grant, if awarded, as a sub-grant to another
organization? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and amount(s). Please make
sure these are included on Attachment D, under “Grants to Other Organizations.” No

6. Does your organization allocate sub-grants to other organizations using other sources (non
County) of funding? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and amount(s). Please
make sure these are included on Attachment E, under “Grants to Other Organizations.” No



7. Will you or have you applied for other sources of County funding? If yes, please list source(s)
and amount(s). Also be sure to reflect this information on Attachment F. Yes
SAFF-$5,600
City of Key West-$10,000-to be requested
City of Marathon-$10,000-to be requested

8. What needs or problems in this community does your agency address?
The needs and problems addressed by our program addresses are:
To provide protection of the public by reducing juvenile crime and delinquency

To address the financial cost of youth problems and teens high risk behaviors on local
the local community.

9. What statistical data support the needs listed in number nine?

Data collected by the Florida Department of Juvenile Justice in Monroe County indicates
that:

There were 297 juveniles charged with delinquency offenses during 2007-2008 an increase of 4%
over the previous year

There were 20 violent juvenile offenders in Monroe County in 2008
(www.djj.state.fl.us/Research/profiles/Monroe.pdf)

The financial impact on our community associated with youth high risk behaviors is
evidenced by:

e For every $1.00 spent in teen pregnancy prevention services, the cost savings for health
and social services is $16.91 (University of South Florida, 1994)

e Every high school dropout costs communities $292,000 over their lifetime based on loss of
tax revenue and the cost of social services (Network of Alternative Schools, Chicago, New
York Times, Oct. 2009)

e Each potential dropout who graduates high school saves their community in excess of
$209,000 for prison and other costs (Teacher’s College Princeton, New York Times, Oct.
2009)

e Female dropouts are 9 times more likely to become single moms, directly impacting the
communities social service costs (2006-2007 Census, New York Times, Oct. 2009)

Additionally, research in the state of Florida estimates the cost of youth problems
negatively impacts communities in the billions (PIRE, October 2006) Teens high risk
behaviors cost taxpayers millions of dollars and in Florida. Statistics show the costs to
be (in the millions):

Youth Violence $2,140.6

Youth Traffic Crashes $868.4

High-Risk Sex, Ages 14-20 $240.0

Youth Property Crime $208.3

Youth Injury $82.4

Fetal Alcohol Syndrome Among Mothers Age 15-20 $51.2
Youth Alcohol Treatment $76.6

10. What are the causes (not the symptoms) of these problems?
The causes of high risk behavior in juveniles is directly attributed to a lack of parental
supervision of youth in our community, which is substantiated by a report from the U.S.



Department of Justice, Causes and Correlates of Girls’
Delinquency,http://www.ncjrs.gov/pdffiles1/0jjdp/226358.pdf, “lack of family supervision and
monitoring has a causal link to delinquency for both boys and girls.”

Additionally, there is a growing disproportionate number of at-risk, high poverty youth in Monroe
County due to the high cost of living, the highest in Florida. Monroe County School District
reports indicate that 42% of the middle and high school students are behind academically (the
leading indicator of being at-risk, 2006 Independent Living Advisory Council)).

11. What does your agency do to address these causes?

The Keys Center addresses the causes by providing gender-specific, individualized services for at-
risk youth throughout the county. The Keys Center Academy (KCA) is not a “traditional”
alternative school, but a positive alternative for students, who have been unsuccessful in
traditional middle and high school settings. KCA integrates the best practices of “traditional”
alternative schools; individualized instructional programming taught by experienced nurturing
staff and garners it with a comprehensive counseling component to affect long term change in
our students: intellectually, emotionally and socially.

The academic and the counseling components are both vitally important to student success. The
staff utilizes a team approach that infuses the counseling component in all aspects of the
program, utilizing individual, group and family counseling sessions to reduce and eliminate high
risk behaviors. Students meet individually with counselors on a bi-weekly basis to set goals to
reduce and eliminate high risk behaviors. During individual counseling sessions the counselors
help students address issues related to school, health concerns, family situations, and emotional
and social issues. All students participate in weekly group counseling sessions where they learn
life management skills, become skilled at making positive life style choices and develop effective
problems solving skills.

An individualized academic plan is developed for each student entering the program to help them
get back on track academically and graduate from high school. Educational plans are based on
each student’s individual learning style and includes opportunities in technology-based learning,
credit recovery, accelerated learning, college level dual enrollment classes, career exploration
and vocational education.

Parent participation is vitally important to each student’s success and is required of all students
enrolled in the KCA. The program requires that:
e Student program participation be voluntary (students cannot be mandated to attend by
school officials, parents, judges or other persons in authority)
o Every student participates in regularly scheduled individual and group counseling sessions
+ All students set and continuously work towards both academic and counseling goals
o All students meet weekly with academic advisors who monitor and provide feedback on
their progress towards graduation

Together instructors and counselors work to provide support for all KCA students, participating in
weekly case management meetings to monitor students’ progress and ensure that all students
stay on track to graduate high school.



12. Describe your target population as specifically as possible.

The Keys Center Academy’s target population is young people, 14-18 years of age, who
have been identified as at-risk of dropping out of school or becoming involved in the juvenile
justice system based on research-based risk factors that include: truancy, school failure, early
sexual activity, use of drugs and alcohol, prior abuse, and negative peer influence. KCA students
often come from low socio-economic status homes where there is little or no parental
supervision due to working conditions, incarceration and at times, death of a parent. Education
is often viewed as a low priority within their families and mental and physical abuse are common.
Drug and alcohol use is evident as these families struggle daily with the stress of meeting the
basic needs of their families.

13. How are clients referred to your agency?

Students attend KCA on a voluntary basis and self-referrals are common among our students.
These students have reached a cross-roads in their lives and are a pivotal point where they must
make a decision about their futures.. The ones who choose to participate in the KCA program are
given the opportunity to get back on track and realize their dream of graduating high school.
to turn their lives around.

Often other agencies refer students who need assistance to our program. These referrals come
from local middle and high school personnel, CINS/FINS Counselors, the Children’s Shelter, the
Sheriff’s Department, the Department of Juvenile Justice, the Department of Children and Families,
local churches, neighbors and current and former KCA students.

14.What steps are taken to be sure that prospective clients are eligible and that the neediest
clients are given priority?

The program utilizes a comprehensive initial screening process to determine students’ eligibility
for program participation and to determine students’ current risk factors related to health,
substance abuse, level of family support systems, current school success and the impact of peer
influence. The screening process consists of comprehensive parent and student interviews, a
review of the student’s academic and behavior ihistory, and requests student input as to their
rationale for attending the program. This screening process is used to assess the current needs
of the students based on research-based risk factors. The information collected is prioritized
through an objective rubric process and presented to a panel of KCA staff members for final
determination for admission.

15. Describe any networking arrangements that are in place with other agencies.
KCA networks with the following agencies to meet the needs of our students and their families:
 Monroe County School District to provide funding and administrative support for the
academic portion of the program; facility space for the Middle and Upper Keys Outreach
Centers, bus transportation, food services, teen parenting programs, and vocational
opportunities for the girls; training and mentoring for staff, and technical support through
the IT Department,
e Womankind, to provide annual physicals and other medical needs for the girls with
additional funding for office visits coming from private donations. Womankind also provides
a weekly nurse to visit with students attending the FKCC program.
¢ AHEC and the Monroe County Health Department to provide guest speakers for girls on
health related topics and smoking cessation
Drug Court to provide for our girls and Alateen and Alanon meetings for parents
The Domestic Abuse Shelter to provide guest speakers on prevention topics
Samuel’s House to provide shelter for our families
The Children’s Shelter to provide housing for our students and to assist us in identifying
students in need of services
e The Care Center to provide additional counseling services for students and their families

. & 90



e Zonta and Kids Come First to provide clothing and school supplies

e Florida Keys Community College provides in-kind facility space for the Lower Keys program,
dual-enroliment and exercise classes, and assistance in areas of funding, entrance testing,
and scholarships for seniors

» Take Stock in Children provides mentoring and scholarships programs for our students

e Wesley House Family Services to provide support for students and their families

16. List all sites and hours of operation.
Serving the Upper Keys: KCA-Coral Shores High School- 7:50-2:25
Serving the Middle Keys: KCA-Marathon High School -7:40-2:35
Serving the Lower Keys: KCA @ FKCC (girls program)-8:30-3:30
KCA- Horace O'Bryant Middle School (boys program)- 8:25-3:15
*A 24- hour crisis hotline is monitored by the counseling staff to support students and their famiies

17. What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to respond
to them?
The financial challenges we face are with continued funding for the counseling component of the
program, which is grant funded in its entirety. To ensure sustainability of funding we will
implement the use of a full-time development coordinator to focus on:

» Grant writing targeting private foundations as long-term funding sources

¢ Collaboration with local social services agencies and governmental entities to partner in
grant funding acquisition

e Expansion of local grant funding sources

e Establishing and expanding the use of fundraising boards for each area of the county to
provide financial support through fundraising activities

o Continuously seek new avenues of funding ( i.e. the internet, living trusts, state and
federal grants, and corporate giving)

18. What organizational challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to
respond to them?

The organization challenges we face in the next two years are focused on program expansion
throughout the county to continue to provide equity of services for all youth. We plan on
responding to these challenges through the development of a strategic planning committee
involving representatives from all areas of the county to develop strategies and target expansion
opportunities with the school district and non-profit entities.

19. How are clients represented in the operation of your agency?

KCA students and parents participate in monthly School Advisory Council meetings to provide input
into programming concepts and keep informed of progress of the program. Both groups provide
feedback to the staff through climate surveys and during parent/student conferences. Parents are
encouraged to participate in fundraising activities, awards luncheons and special events, and
volunteer in the classrooms. Students give input into the program through the student council,
weekly center-wide meetings, and assist with program presentations with local community groups
including Rotary and Zonta.

20. Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and how often? The Monroe
County School District monitors the Keys Center Academy.

21. _ 500+ hours of program service were contributed by 30+ volunteers in the last year.

22. Will any services funded by the County be performed under subcontract by another agency? If
so, what services, and who will perform them? No



23. What measurable outcomes do you plan to accomplish in the next funding year?

Measurable outcomes for the 2011/2012 fiscal year will be based on students enrolled in the KCA
for 30 days or more and will include:

A 25% increase in the number of students served throughout the county

90% of all students will increase their protective factors

90% of all students will decrease their risk factors

90% of all students will significantly improve their school attendance rates

90% of all seniors will graduate high school

85% of all students will remain in school

24. How will you measure these outcomes?
The outcomes will be measured utilizing school district monitoring tools; individual data will be

collected by a review of individual counseling files, and through self-reporting instruments utilized
by students.

26. Provide information about units of service below. N/A

Unit (hour, session, day,
Service etc.) Cost per unit (current year)

27. In 300 words or less, address any topics not covered above (optional).Statistic often
substantiate the success of a program. But more importantly in identifying successful programs
are the successes found each and every day with individual clients. Based on this premise I submit
for your consideration a letter received from a community member who addresses the impact of
the Keys Center program on one of our current students. The student and staff names have been
withheld for confidentiality purposes. (See attachment R)
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ATTACHED? COMMENTS

, You must expiain any

EXPLAIN YES NO THOT answers
A. Board Information Form X
B. Agency Compensation Detail X
C. Profile of Clients and Services X
D - F. Financial Information X
G. Copy of Audited Financial Statement from most recent  |X
fiscal year if organization's expenses are $150,000 or
greater,
H. Copy of IRS Form 990 from most recent fiscal year X
I. Copy of current fee schedule X Does not apply to our
J. Copy of IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501 C 3 X
status
K. Copy of Current Monroe County and City Occupational X Does not apply to our
Licenses progaram
L. Copy of Florida Dept. of Children And Families License or X Does not apply to our
Certification proaram
M. Copy of any other Federal or State Licenses X Does not apply to our
N. Copy of Florida Dept. of Health Licenses/Permits X Does not apply to our
O. Copy of front page of Agency's EEO Policy/Plan X
P. Copy of Summary Report of most current X Does not apply to our
Evaluation/Monitoring * progaram
Q. Data showing need for your program (optional, see X
auestion 73
R. Other (specify) TWO PAGE LIMIT X

* must include summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your

responses and actions taken.




B#oclment A

Monroe County Education Foundation 2010

Name Address Phone/Fax Email Board Position |Term Expiration
Burke, Joseph* 241 Trumbo Rd Key 1305-293-1400 x53323 |jgseph.burke@keysschools.c Superintendent Statutory
West, FL. 33040 305-293-1450 Fax
Chambers, Mary 66 Seaside Court, North 305-394-3606 Cell marychambe: Chair, Nomination 2/11
Key West, FL 33040
Hall, Jim May Sands School 1400 1305-293-1546 Work Take Stock Coordinator Statutory
United Street, Suite 102 |305-393-2028 Cell 3054
293-1544 Fax
Higgs, Sandy* 80 Key Haven Road  Key | 305-296-6227 Home |higgswest@aolcom if |Audit Committee 2/11
West, FL. 33040 305-797-6992 Cell 305{you get it returned to you, then use:
293-8246 Fax votehiges@acl com
Kinneer, Michael } neer@keysschools com Controller Statutory
Morato, Marlene* 369 70th Street 305-743-4599 Work  |marlene@fikevscpa.com Treasurer & Chair, 2/11
Marathon, FL 33050 305-481-7026 Cell 3054 Audit Committee
743-7044 Fax
Padget, John* 611 Frances Street Key [305-294-3642 Home £ £0m President & 212
West, FL. 33040 305-292-1687 Fax Chair, Nominations
Committee
Pitts, Edward 621 Margaret Street Key 305-294-0560 Home Chief Mentor 2/11
West, FL 33040
Name Address Phone/Fax Email Board Position |Term Expiration
Plummer, Lawrence 10 Nassau Lane 305-296-6097 Cell Director & Chair, 2/12
Key West, FL. 33040 Fund Raising Committee
Silverman, Robert (Rob)* 1205 Otivia St Key |617-388-7024 Cell anassocistes.us VP & Graduate Tracking & 2/12
West, F133040 Audit Committee
Stober, Claudia 150 Ridge Street Tavernier, |305-304-0840 Cell restober@belisouth net Director & Upper 2/11
FL 33070 Keys Committee
Wiatt, Katrina 100 W Conch Avenue 305-743-3684 Home |wiatts@ierranova.net Director & Middle 2/11
Marathon, FL 33050 305-393-3164 Cell Keys Committee
Wolf, Jennie GS* PO Box 291 Key [305-293-4599 Home rhe Secretary 2/11
West, FL 33041 305-394-1037 Cell
* - Executive Committee
Program Contacts
Booker, Sunny 241 Trumbo Rd Key {305-293-1400 x53319 kevsschools.cc Director - Monroe County
West, FL 33040 305-797-1328 Cell Youth Challenge Program




Edwards, Dresdin

May Sands School 1400
United Street, Suite 102

305-293-1546 Work
305-256-2474 Cell 305+
293-1544 Fax

TSIC Mentor Coordinator

Hipson, Gina 350 Sombrero Beach Rd 305-289-2480 x55418 TSIC Student Advocate
Marathon High School 305-766-1270 Cell
Marathon, FL 33050 305-293-1544 Fax

Reagan, Diana 5901 College Rd, Suite [305-293-1400 x51373 Development Coordinator-

202A FKCC
Public Safety Bldg
Key West, FL 33040

3035-797-7341 Cell 305+
292-5156 Fax

The Keys Academy
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Monroe County Education Foundation
Meeting Thursday, February 18, 2010 at 5:00pm
Marathon: Marathon High School, Room 2106
Call in number:
1-866-228-9900
Code 2454251

Welcome and Introductions
Approval of Meeting Minutes for December 17, 2009; January 19, 2010
and Executive Committee Phone Meeting of January 25, 2010.
(Attachments)
Election of President
Installation of President and Comments
Election of other Officers
a. Vice-President
b. Recording Secretary
c. Treasurer
Executive Committee — Election of 2 members to this committee who will
join the President, The Superintendent, Recording Secretary & Treasurer.
Designation of Check Signers — President, plus another member of the
Executive Committee, except Treasurer (Currently Burke, Padget, and Wolf)
Designation of Controller. Proposal that the CFO of the school district —
Michael Kinneer — be designated as Controller for the MCEF Board,
responsible for the monthly financial reports and signing all requests for
payment.
Nominating Committee Appointments
Auditor’s Report (Attachments)
Old Business
a. Cash Management update
b. Repay the Loan from Sauer Fund
¢. Possible purchase of prepaid Scholarships
d.
e.
New Business
a. Schedule Business Strategy Reviews
i. March - MYCP

ii. April — Kids Come First

iii. May-KCA

iv. June — Coral Shores Programs

v. September — TSIC

vi. October — EIL



XIII. Meeting Schedule Agenda

March 18
April 15
May 20
May 29
June 17
August 19
September 16
October 21
November 18
J. December 16
XIV. Adjournment

TTTEFR Me Q0 o

Key West

Key West

Marathon

Marathon (TSIC Graduation)
Key West

Key West (Telephone Meeting)
Marathon

Key West

Key West

Marathon

Next meeting— March 18, 2010 - 5:00 PM in Key West



ATTACHMENT B - AGENCY COMPENSATION DETAIL

2010
MCEF\Keys Center Academy

Development Coordiantor : 66,593 . )
Academic Coach/Teacher 1.00: 86,204 1.00 84,514
‘Teacher 1.00° 69,116 1.00 67,761
|Teacher 1.00 60,168 1.00 58,863
Teacher 050 25,797 | 0.50, 25,292
Counselor i X 1.00 66,451 | 1.00; 65,149
Counselor 100 66,451 | 65,149
Teacher | 100 60,168 . 58,863
Counselor X! 1.00! 76,475 75,170
Teacher ! 1.00; 85,642 84,337
Counselor 66,451 _ 65,149
Office Mgr. 57,054 1.00 56,054




ATTACHMENT C - PROF  OF CLIENTS AND SERVICES (Performance Report)
2010

MCEF/ Keys Center Academy

Please indicate the number of clients served who are Monroe County residents: 157

KCA has provided services to 160 at-risk students and their families county-wide
For the Tirst ime 1n Monroe Lounty history, KUA 1S providing gender-specific prevention services to boys in alt areas of the county

93% of students have significantly improved their academic functioning

94% of students have significantly improved their protective factors

89% of students have improved their attendance

80% of parents have monthly contact with KCA staff

10 seniors are on track to graduate high school

No new teen pregnancies have been reported with KCA students county-wide
Counselors have provided apprximately 200 hours of family/parent counseling

5 students have qualified for and are participating in the Take Stock in Children mentoring and scholarship program
Students are actively participating in “regular” high school activities (i.e. sports, volunteer activities, cheerleading, school wide competitions and making the honor roll)



ATTACHMENT D - COUNTY FUNDING BUDGET
2010
Show the proposed budget detail for the County funds requested. MCEF/Keys Center Academy
The total must match with the total funding requested.

Salaries 65,000 100.0%|
i Payroll Taxes E 0}
||iEm lo ee Benefits } _ 0’
lPo§t_a_ge 0
Office Supplies | 0
T ' _hone | 0
Professional Fees ' . o
Rent 0
Utilities o

Repair and Maint.

Travel

I Miscellaneous

'Grants to Other Organizations l

List others below

O OO ]|O O O |Jo (O ]|O |jO jJO |O (0 |O |O |O |0 O |0 {0 |0 |O



ATTACHMENT E - AGENCY EXPENSES

MCEF\Keys Center Academy

Postage _ 850
Office Supplies 5,000|
Telephone 5,000
Professional Fees l
Rent 7,200
Utilities _
air and Maint. _

Travel . 4,000
Miscellaneous ) . 6,000

Grants to Other Organizations

List others below

2010



ATTACHMENT F - AGENCY REVENUE

2010
Complete this worksheet for the entire agency. MCERF\ Keys Center Academ:
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.
In-Kind will not be included in percentages or total.
[_Revenue Sources Cash " eof Total Cash | In-Kind
lMonroe County 65,000 9%| 59,000
1Chi|dren and Fam _0_%:
M.C. Sheriff's De t. 1%! 15,000
Key West | | 1% 2,500 | 0%
Marathon | | 1% 1,200 ] 0%
Islamorada 0% 0%
Layton 0% 0%
Key Colony Beach 0% 0%
Client fees 0% 0%
Donations . 2% 5,000 : 1%
Sheriff Shared Asset 5,600 1% 5,800 1%
United Way 10,000 1% 10,000' 2%
List all others below l 0% 0%
Starr Moore Foundatiori 10,000 1% 10,000 2%
Eckerd Foundation 25,000 3% 10,000 2%
Keys Children's Foundati 10,000 1%5_ 3,000 0%
Publix 100 0% 0%
FKCC 50,000' 0% | 72,000 0%
Monre County Scool Dist 500,000 ] 45(3,(300| 71%
Federal Grant 45,000 7%
Title 1 Grant 9,000 1%
Ocean Reef Foundation 10,000 0%
McKnight Foundation 40,000 I! 0%
IWinn Dixie 10,000 : 0%
| Fundraising 15,000 8,000 1%
| 0%|
. 0%
o 0%
| 0%

0%
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To the Board of Directors
Monroe county Education Foundation, Inc.
Key West, Florida

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Monroe County
Education Foundation, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), as of June 30, 2009, and the
related statement of activities and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Foundation’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. We believe our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Monroe County Education Foundation, Inc. as of
June 30, 2009, and the changes in net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

v
o W—z& « 4 fo
Oropeza & Parks
Certified Public Accountants

January 15. 2010




MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2009

ASSETS

2009

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $
Certificates of deposit
Pledges and grants receivable
Prepaid insurance

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

OTHER ASSETS
Prepaid scholarships and
local fee plans

1,845,943

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

1,845,943

TOTAL ASSETS $

2,471,238

1.4

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets

69,001
2,402,237

TOTAL NET ASSETS

2,471,238

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $

2,471,238

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

(V]



MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUND.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

REVENUE:

Contributions:
Fake Stock in Children
Monroe County Youth Challenge Program
Other Contriburions

Srate license tag revenues

Investment income

Donated facilines (Note 5y

Net Assets released from restrictions;
Resmictions saustied by payment

EXPENDITURES:
Program Expenditures:
Take Stock in Children
Monroe County Youth Challenge Program
Other muscellancous programs
Support Expenditures:
Management and general expenses
Increase in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year as restated

Net Assets, End of Year

The dccompanying notes are an integral

ATION, INC

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total
< - g 434 241 $ 434,291
120,103 120,103
- 41,832 +1.832
2072 - 2073
7.826 7.826
5.400 - 3 400
18,299 396,176 614,475
418 285 (418,285 -
436,384 177.891 614,475
276,517 - 276,317
037 - 107937
33,831 - 33.831
17,110 - 17110
435 195 - 435 395
1,189 177,891 176,080
67, 812 2,224,346 2,202 158
$ 69.001 $ 2402237 $ 2,471,238

part of these financial statements,




MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLLOWS
JUNE 30, 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net
assets to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Unrealized gain on investments
Decrease in pledges/grants receivable
Decrease in interest receivable
(Increase) in prepaid scholarships
and local fee plans
{Increase) in prepaid insurance
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Sale of investment securities
Purchase of investment securities

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

2009

5 179,080

(547)
19,693
1,025

(140,472)
(18)

Lhn

8,761

275,000
(240.000)

35,000

261.064

b 354,825

e e s

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE I - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The major accounting principles and methods used in the preparation of this report are summarized below:

T'he Monroe County Education Foundation, Inc. {Foundation) was incorporated under the laws of the State
ot Florida on January 18, 1995 as a charitable organizatior and has the purpose of promoting the
advancement of quality education opportunities for children in Monroe County, Florida, including
providing prepaid college tuition vouchers and providing mentors for eligible students. The Foundation's
funding comes primarily from public and private donations,

Financial Statement Presentation

The Foundation's financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and in
conformity with the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SAS) no. 1 17, Financial Statements of
Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 1 17, the Foundation is required to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets,
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Contributions

Contributions consist of cash and property valued at its estimated fair market value at the date of
contribution. Contributions received are recorded as unresvicted, temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted support depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions,

Cash

Itis the Foundation’s policy to maintain cash balances which may from time to time exceed the amount of
msurance which is provided by various depositary institutions.

Temporarily Restricted and Unrestricted Net Assets

The Foundation reports gifts of cash and other asscts as unrestricted support unless they are received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of donated asscts. Wken a donor restriction expires, that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

Income Taxes

T'he Foundation was organized as a nonprotit corporation and has received an exemption under the
provisions of Section SO1( ¢)(3) of the Internal Revenue Cede. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes
is provided for in the financial statements.

Allocation of Common Expenses

Certain common expenses benefitting more than one program are allocated based on estimates of time of
emplovees involved and on percentages of assets utilized, and to the extent permitted m the funding source
contracts.




MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE | - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Cash Flows

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Foundation considers al) highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents,

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the dmounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes, Although these estimates are based on management’s knowledge of
current events and actions it may undertake in the future, they may ultimately differ from actual results,

NOTE 2 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash held in checking and money market accounts, Deposits are
federally insured up to $250,000 at any financial institution insured by FDIC. Cash deposits are insured by
SIPC in brokerage institutions up to $100,000. At June 30, 2009 there was a balance in excess of the SIPC
insurance in the amount of §52.171.

NOTE 3 - Investments
Investments that are unrestricted are stated at fair market value and consist of the following:

June 30, 2009

Fair Unrealized

Cost Vaiue Appreciation

Certificates of Deposit $ 240,000 $240547 3 547
$ 240,000 $240547 $ 547

The following schedule sumumarizes the investment return and its classification in the statement of
activities:

Interest and Dividends $ 7.279
Unrealized Gain on Cash Equivalent 547

Investment income $ 7826

Realized and unrealized gains and losses are recognized i the period in which they oceur,



MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE 4 ~Prepaid Scholarshigs

Prepaid scholarships consist of unassigned scholarship awards from contributions made by the Foundation
to the Florida Prepaid College Foundation, Inc. At June 30, 2009, there were unassigned scholarships,
valued at cost, for $] 845,943,

NOTE 5 - Donations to Florida Prepaid College Foundation, Inc.

For the year ended June 30, 2009, the Foundation contributed §294,220. to the Florida Prepaid College
Foundation, Inc. for the purchase of prepaid loca) fee plaus and prepaid scholarship contracts. The F lorida
Prepaid College Foundation matched the Foundation's centribution, dollar for dollar, It s the policy of the
Foundation to acquire scholarships and local fee plans at the earliest possible date, protecting against steely
escalating college tuition and scholarship costs, and to tak= advantage of matching funds whenever they are
avatlable.

NOTE 6 - Donated Services, Materials and Facilities

The Foundation's premises are provided by the Monroe C ounty School Board in Key West, Florida.

These donated Monroe County facilities are included in the contributions and expenses in the statement of
activities. The fair value determined by Monroe County School Board for the year ended June 30, 2009
was $8,400.

The Foundation receives a significant amount of donated services from unpaid volunteers assisting in the
mentoring and education programs. The Foundation also "eceives a substantial amount of services donated
by its directors to carry out fund raising and special projects. No amounts have been recognized in the
statement of activities for those services since they do not meet the criteria for recognition SFAS No. 116,

NOTE 7 - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

Take Stock in Children

Prepaid Scholarships & Local Fee Plans 1,845,943
Other 495,879
Monroe Youth Challenge Program 21,263
Micellaneous Special Projects 39,152

$ 2,402 237
Emlae e

NOTE 8 - Conmmitments and Contingencies

The costs and unexpected funds reflected in (he dccompanying financial statements relating to public
support funded programs are subject to audit by the respective funding sources. The possible disaliowance
by the related funding sources of any item charged to the orogram or request for the return of any
unexpended funds cannot be determined at this time. No provision, for any Hability that may result, has
been made in the financial statements.

-




MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE 9 - Scholarship Commitments and Contingencies

Scholarship recipients are granted a term of five years to complete the college curriculum for w hich the
scholarship applies. At the end of the five year period. if the recipient has not received a degree, any
unused credit Hours will be forfeited and the value of which will be returned to the Foundation by the
Florida Prepaid College Program. The amount of forfeited cannot be determined at this time and no
provision has been made in the financial statements. Scholarship recipients using the scholarships in
Florida colleges and universities must pay local fees in addition to their scholarship. In June 2005, the
Foundation’s board decided to begin purchasing local fee -ontracts in addition to the regular scholarships.
Beginning with the high school graduating class of May 2006, the Foundation began enhancing the
standard scholarship awarded with the addition of the loca] fee plans contracts to each Take Stock in
Children scholar.

NOTE 10 - Related Party Transactions

The Foundation reimburses members of the Board of Directors for expenditures such as postage, field trips,
supplies, and travel expended for various programs,

NOTE 11 - Other Matters
The Foundation reimburses the Monroe County School District for a portion of the salaries of employees
who administer the Take Stock in Children program and the Monroe Youth Challenge program and other

related expenses. The amounts paid for these services were $76,433 for the year ended June 30, 2009,

NOTE 12 - Beginning Net Assets Restated

The Foundation had understated Prepaid Scholarships in the prior years, therefore beginning net assets
were adjusted in the amount 0f $801,158.




Advertising

Bank charges

Contracted services
Donations

Insurance

License and permits
Miscellaneous

Office supphies

Postage and dehvery
Printing and reproduction
Professional fees

Rent expense

Scholarships and local fee plans awarded
Scholarship application fees
Felephone

Traming and event materials
Iravel and entertaiment

MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.

SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Total
Take Stock Monroe Youth Other Program Management

in Children Challenge Programs Services and General Totals
$ 5,030 $ - - 5,020 $ - § 5,030
- - - - 71 71
81,886 89,148 7.600 178,634 2424 181,058
25,000 - 25,500 50.500 160 50,600
- - - - 1,023 1,023
- - - - 61 61
- - 271 271 200 471
1,755 - - 1,755 - 1,755
1.368 147 - 1.515 106 1.621
939 225 - 1.164 100 1.264
300 25 325 4,625 4,950
- - - - 8,400 8,400
151,598 - - 151,598 - 151,598
2,150 - - 2,150 - 2,150
316 - - 36 - 316
765 2,342 335 3442 - 3,442
3410 16,075 100 21,585 - 21.585
$ 276517 $ 107937 33,831 418,285 $ 17,110 $ 435,295

9
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Conn & Sharp, PA.

Catifion Public Auoourisnt and ASsociste

Savricar: institute of Coiiad Puislio Acopuntenty
Figride Institute of Cartifier Public Aemourtanty

January 15, 2000

To the Board of Directors
of Monros County Education Foundation, Inc,

Foundation, inc. as of and for the year ended June 30, 2008, in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepled in the United States of America, we considered Monroe County Education
Foundation, Inc.'s Intermnal control over financial reporting (intemal control) as a basis for designing
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of axpressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's Intemal
control. Accordingly, we do not exprass an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's
intermal control,

A control deficlency exists when the design or operation of & control does not aliow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevant or detect
misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficlency, or & combination
of control deficiencies, that adw arsely affects the organization’s ability to initiate, authorize, record,
process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepled accounting
principles such that there Is more than a remote likeiihood that a misstatement of the Foundation's
financlal statements that s more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the
Foundation's internal control.

A material weakness Is a significant deficiancy, or a combination of significant deficiencies, that
rasuits in more than a remote likelihood that a matenal misstatement of the financial statements
will not be prevented or detected by the Foundation's internal controi.

Qur consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
and would not necessarily identify ail deficilencies in intemnal control that might be significant
deficlencles or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that
wa consider to be matarial weaknesses, as defined above. However, we idantifiad the following
deficiencies In intermal control that we consider to be significant deficlencies.

The size of the Foundation's accounting and administrative staff preciudes certain internal controis
that would be prafared If the office staff wers large enough to provide segregation of duties. (The
same parson that make a request for funds, also approves the request.) This situation dictates that
the Board of Directors remain involved in the financial affairs of the Foundation to provide oversight
and independent review functions.

10 WE 18t Birast » Homestead, Florids 33030
{308} 2450440 » Fayx: {308) 248.0040



Monroe County Education Foundation, inc.
Page 2
January 18, 2000

This communication is intended solely for the informatior: and use of management, and others
within the Foundation, and is not intended to be and shouid not be used by anvone other than
these speacified parties.

ﬁ%‘wmmmm

Conn & Sharp, P.A.
Cartified Public Accountant and Associate

Conn & Sharp, PA.



990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB . 18450047
Form Under section B804(c}, 627, or 4947*-)(1) of the Internal Rmnuo) Code (sxcept biack lung

L e The o et 1o
A Fortmzaw 7 0
B Crwck ¥ sppicable. D Employe identification nusmbec
[T acoress change ~ 65-0551178
E Telsphone number
Dmm 305-293-1400
) s F_ Accounting method: | | Cesh
] tominason Accrusi ] Otner (apacity)
Dmmm
D Appication panding * Section S01{cH3) organtuations and 4847(a) 1) nonsxempt charitable H andt | are not spplicable 1o section 527 organizations.
trusts must attach s compisted Schedule A (Form 880 or 990-E2). . H{a) is this & group retum for aMlistes? D Yos . No
G % N.A H(b) ¥ "ves” enter number of #fiates PP B
J  Organization type ) H{c) Are s afftistes inciuded? D Yos D No
{check only one) B [X] so1c) ( 3 nod | | 4para v || 827 (1o, mtach & haL. Soe Inatructions |
K Checkhers B | | Ithe organizstion is not s 508(a)3) supporting organization and s gross H{d) ts thix & separate rewm fled by an
receints are normally not more than $25.000. A retum is not requised, but I the organization chooses . o TTve e
0 fle & ratum, be sure o flie 8 compiets retum. t -  Number P
M Check b ! | nmemganizaﬁonhnotmqu&ted
L : . 1 1 22 ST -EZ or 990-PF
in a See i
| 1 Contributions, gits, granta, and similar amaounts recelved:
| a Contbutons lodonoradvisedfunds
b Direct public support {not Includedon bne 1)
¢ Indirect public support {no! included onbine )
¢ Govemmsnt contributions (grants) (not includedontine 1)
s Total {add lines te through 1d) (cash § 744,911 noncash § 8,400 753 311
2 Program sarvice revenue including govemment fees and contracts (trom Pert Vil ine 83y
3  Membershipdussendessessments
4 Intsreston savings and tsmpocary cesh investments 20 213
5 Dividends and interest from secunities i
% Grossrents
b Lessirentalexpenses
¢ Netrontal incame or (loss). Subtrect bne 8bfrom iine6a ;
7 Other invastment income (describa b j
& Gross amount from sales of assets other
thanmventory
Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses
¢ Gainor (loss) (attach schadule)
d  Netgain of (loss). Combine line Bc. columns (A)and (B) SEE STMT 1 .. _ . . | -30
9  Special events and activities (attach schedule). It any amount is from gaming, check hers B ||
& Gross revenus (not including $ of .
conributons reported on tne 161 i
B Less: direct oxpenses other than fundraisingexpenses
i € Netincome of (lo6s) from spacia! events. Subtract ine 8 frombne 8@ . .
108  Gross sales of inventory, less retums and ahowances L
b Lessicostofgoodssod
¢ Gross profit of (lcss) from sales of invantory (sttach schedule). Subtract line 100 from fine 108
| #1 Otnerrevenus (romPartViiMne 103 |
' 12 Totalrevenus. Hnes1 2345 78 1 andil ? 773 222
683 045
14 | 20 170
i
b | |
P 703 215
| 70 007
§ 1 422 485
f bl 494
; 8
aad Form 880 (2007

v

% 2008 P cced J Suff *‘ﬁ/ pad s - z! S /(f/cqzw/)



F . T 0T ¢ COUNTY DUC TI N FNU PAT I ON &€ -0551178 P 2
Statement of All organizations must completa column (A). Columns (B), (C}, and (D) are required for section 501(cK3) and (4)
F organizations and section 4547(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts but optiona! for others. (See the instructions. )
Do not include amounts reported on line
668  10b or16 Pa | P} Fundmisos
22a Grants paid from donor sdvised funds (attach schedule)
(cash § caeh §, }
if this amount includes foreign grants, check here B | |
22b Other grants and afiocations (sttach schedule) STMT 3
(cash §, 42,770 2%y )
¥ this amount includes foreign grants, check here B | |
23 Spedific sssistancs to individuals {attach
schedule) STMT 4
b2 Bensfits paid io or ki members (attach
schadule)

kay smpioyses, etc. isted in ﬁ !
PartV-A

Part v-8

to disqualified persons (as definsd under section
4858(1X 1)) and persons described in section 4958{cX3)B)

26 Salaries and wages of empiayses not included }
onfnes 28a. b andc
27 Pension pian contributions not included on
ines 2% b andc |
28 Empioyss benefits not inciuded on fines
Ba-21
2 Payolitaxes ?
30 Professional fundraising fees
31 Accountingfees
32 Legatfees
33 Supphes
34 Telsphone
35 Postageandshipping
3¢ Occupancy =~ e e -
37 Equipment rental snd mainisnance
38 Printing and publications
33 vaﬁ‘ .............................................
40 Conferences, Conventions, and meetings
M dneeest
42 Depreciation, depletion, etc. (attach schedule)
43 Other saxpensas not covered above {temize):
» SEE STATEMENT 5
b ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
c ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
d ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, N
. {
f ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
O
44 Total functional expenses. Add lines 228
through 439, (Orgentzations completing
columns (BHD), carry these totais to lines ; f
s . 683 045 20 170! | 0
Joint Costs. Check » | | i you are following SOP 98-2.
Are any joint costs from 3 combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation reported in (B) Program services? > D Yeos No
i Yes.” entar (1) the aggregats amount of thase joirt costs $ : (H} the smount slocsted o Program sarvices § .
{4 the smaunt stocatad to Msnagement and geners! § .80d (v} the smount socated to Fundraising §

DAA Form 990 12007,



Form 880 (2007, MONRCE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, €5-0551178 Page 3
Partlli  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (See the instructions )

anosounvahbbbrpubhcmpemtnd for some peapie, wvaanthopdmaryormhwumofhmﬁmabam

particulsr organization. How the public perceives an organization in such cases may be determined by the information prasentsd

on s return. Therefore, please make sure the returm is complets snd accurate and fully describes, in Part i, the organization's

programs and accomplishments .

What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? Program Bervice
R Expenses

All organizations must describs their exempt purpose achievements in & clear and concise manner. Stats the number m "’;g‘:jﬁ)‘:’&‘
of ciients sarved, publications fsaued, etc. Discuss achievements that &e6 not massurable. (Section S01(cH3) and (4} m"bmmdbr
mluﬂommwﬂ(am)mmptmmw trusts mﬂmm&mmmofmmd sliocations to others, ) ofhers

SUPPLEMENTING, IMPROVING, ENHANCING AND COMPLEMENTING THE

ACTIVITIES OF THE PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEM

{Grants and afiocations 42,770 ) I this amount includes foreign grants, check her B[] 346,839
b. TO PROVIDE SCHOLARSHIPS FOR MONROE COUNTY STUDENTS

o L RUC T L e v S bl S hombﬂ 336, 20
c .................................................................................................................
st L SR i T gt e
d .................................................................................................................
Sy R e AT g oo st e R
. Othorpfmmurvimfummsdndm)
{Grants and skocations _§ ) M this amount includes foreign grants, check here p | |
f_Yotal of Frogram Service Fxpenses {should 8gua’ line 44, column (B), Program services) > 683,045

Form 980 (2007
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Note: Where required, sttached schedules and smounts within the description (B}
column shautc be for end-of-year smounts only, End of year
536 064
49 005
i

04 06
1

[

27 110

1 423 888
:
§
]

T 4 298

8

Form 990 (2007)
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© Reconciliation of Revenus per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return (See the
i .

Total revenue, gains, and other suppart per gudited frsncelsatements 771 728
Amountshduoedonﬁmabmnotoni’am.mnz:
hotumesized gaine oo imvestmenss b1 -1 494
Donated services and use of taciitties ‘
Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (spectty):

LTI~ * RN

Add iines b1 through bé - ; | -1 494

Subtctine b fominen T o 173,222
Amounts inctuded on Part |, line 12, but not on fine a:
1 m:mﬂtupenusnotmwaedmhm.mﬁb i

2 Other(specify): T

Add lines d1 and d2

Total revenus ke 12 Addlnescandd T S 173 222

s o ot po audlad il samonts 703 15
Amounts included on line & but not Part |, line 17 ,

Donwied servioss and wsecffaclibes 1

Prior year sdjustments roported on Pac . bhe20

Losses reported on Part 1, ine 20

( S EAEEE R LTI E TR R IR TP PP TRUPRRRPSS

» N

Nnoumshdudadmpam.he 17, but not on ne a:
1 tnmcmtaxpomanothdudodmhm,meb
2 Other (spacity):

Total ‘i,‘a&s;‘ii'.'w‘&r;.‘;e'.baéﬁiffffjf.'.'.'.’f.‘fL.'.'Lffﬁﬁfﬁfjj.'ﬁff"ffﬁjfﬁﬁf.‘fﬁlj.’f'fjfj.'fj”5 703 215
Current » Directors, Trustees, and Key (List each person who was an officer, director, trustes,
wkaympbyunwmmm”wmumeymnotemmmubd.)(&emehttmwms.)

™} } ) Conttbutions o (E) Expense
(A} Nams and address mmn §m“m W«hﬂ

e m————

...................................................................................

Form 980 (2007,
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78a Emrthctota!nmofom,mm.mdwmpommmmmmnuwmmummm
meetogs T > 14

b Munyo!ﬂmm,diractnn.bmtnes.wkeyoWkmemm‘va-&orh&gmmmmsam
omsoyeosuswdmsamdubkpmt,mhmstwmmmdmmundwwrmmndmt
contractory listad in Schedule A, Part l!-AoHLB.miatodbndxoﬂwhmwh family or business

relationships? if Yes," stiach a statement that identifies tha individuals and sxplains the relationship(s} X ‘

¢ Do any officers, directors, trustess, of key ampioysss lstad in Form 990, Part V-A, or highast
compensatad smpioyess listad in Schedule A, Part i, or highest compensated professional and other
independent contractors Eistad in Schedule A, Part l‘%al&-ﬂ.mmﬁmm;nyo&m

omaniuﬂonmmmm”mwmm,hatmmhbdbmagmmum?&emhmmtbr

he dofinion of Telated organtzaton” X

1 "Yes.” sttach & staternent that includes the information described in the Instructions. o
the X

Former Officers, Directors, Trustess, and Key Emptojoes That Roéoivod COmponsiuoﬁ or Other Benefits
{if any former officar, director, trustee, or key smpioyee raceived compansation of other benafits {described below) during the year, st that
person beiow and snter the amount of uoﬁmbaneﬂtsinlhelppmpﬁahco&mm.Seehehmmm.}

(A} Neme snd address w0d other

78 MmeeamhMMGdeM?ﬁWu:m: .
deiatied statement of sach change X

..........................................................................................

7 Mmymmmmmmmmmmmbmmmwmmsv ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
H’Yes,'mmaconmdcopyofmedungcs.

782 Dbmmmuonmwm:kmmhmoﬂtmOmmmmM(Wby
this retum?

T8 Was there a kiquidation, dixsoktion, termination, or substantial contraction during the year? if "Yes," attach
& statament

common membership, govemning bodies, trustees, officers, etc., to any othar exempt or nonexempt
ofganization?

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, and check whether it is axempt or nonaxempt
81a  Enter direct and indirect political expenditures. (See line 81 instructions.} 8ta 0

_ Didthe tion fle Form 1120POL for this X
Form 880 (2007
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Dmmmnmummmmmsamemofmmm. squipment, or {ecilites #t no charge

e x antally lers than for rontal valve?
tf'Yn"ycumaytnamwMummmou Rems here. Do not include this

smount a& revenus in Part | or as an expense in Part |1,

(See mstuctonsinPasthiy SEE STMT §
wmmmﬁmmwmmwwcmmwmmummmsw“mwamm
Did the organizetion comply with the diaclosure requirements relating to quid pro quo contributions 7
Dfdtheomantzwonsoﬁdtmymnmbmmmmtmwm deductible?

*Yes," did the organization inchude with every solickation an axpress statement tha! such contributions or

501{cK4), (5}, or (6). Wers substantisity af duas nondeductible by members?
wmmmmmmmmmmmmdnmombm
:l'Yos'msmwmww&.@mmmmmmmme
mwivaduwaivethproxyuxwodbrmopnormr.

Dues, assesaments, and simiiar smounts fommembers . ...
Roction 182(o} lobbying and poltcal expenditures. | e
Aggregate nandeductible smount of section 8033(e)}{1XA) duss notices

Tmmmmmmmwwmmmmsm

Dmmeommﬁondedbmymmmﬂmmmammmﬂmm

501(cX7) orgs. Enter: & mmauonmmapmmmummd:mamm 7o
Gmsmu.bmdmmhem.brmmofdubm .................................
w1(cx12)m‘m36mhmmmoﬂmm ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Gross income from other sources. {Donotwmmnudwaorpﬂdtom

Naes foninst amounis due of recoived fomthem)
Atmy&mdu&n&mmr.dﬁ&@n&aﬁmmn&%mmhm:thnmmﬁmu
mmm,manm&ymmmummmmmﬁmmmmms
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 it "Yes," compiete Part IX
Atmy&mdurhgttwm.dtdmmnkwon.me.mamwmmmme
mesning of section 512(b)(13)?  “Yes." compiete Part X|
501(c)3) organizations. Enter: mzdmm«wmmmmmmmrmz

section 4911 » G sectionastz » O ;section 4955 p

4 sistament expisining each transaction
Enw:mtdmmmdmmmmummmormmm
persons during the year under sections 4912, 4055, and 4958 »

Enmknmatofhammaﬂc.lbow,mimbmbymmw >

MomaniuﬂontAtmyﬁnmdmmgmehxmr.muwmnaunyblmmmm
transaction?

List the atais with which s copy of e mtied B NONE

i

mm:ammmwhmpaywmmmmmm 12, 2007 (See
instructions, )

Thebooks sretncare of P KATHY REITZEL Telephons no. P

241 TRUMBO ROAD s
Locatedst » KEY WEST, FL

AL sny time during the calendar year, did the organization havaanhtemsthorawmwreormwmamy
over 8 fnancial account in @ foreign country {such as a bank Rccount, securities account, or other inancial
account)?

See the Instructions for exceptions and filing requirernants for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank\
F { _—

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 2F+4p 33040




Fo o7 0 TUNT DU i ON  QUNM TION 65-1571178

c Aunyumedurtngmmrmr,cﬁmwmnMMMmm&ammmmMmumaSlatcs?k o S , X
7es enler the name of the foreign counwy ®» L
82 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts fling Form 890 In lew of Form 1041—Check here » []

intarest >

Note: Enter gross amounts uniess otherwise (E)
Reistad
indicated. :
93  Program sarvice revenue:

Medicare/Medicaid payments

xn*oana’-

85 !nhomstmmhgsmdﬁompomrymh!nmhnenm

7 Net rental income o (ioss} from real utmg ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Oiher investment income

g3z,

1
101 Net income or (logs) from speciai svents

102  Gross proft or (loss) from sales of inventory
103 Other revenue: a

2
-l
g
]
:
£
g
2
B
g
2
Z
v
-
d
(Ve
-o

1 1 | ) ) L

Line Mo. Explainhowuchuctfmybrwmehhmhmhdhmmtsxdmwmmwmwymmmbmt
v dmomnmﬁon‘commmpum(oﬂmmmbprstbrmmmﬂ.

N

Name, sddress, iN of corporation, End-of-ysar

(=) Dﬁmmmnﬁon,durinqmemr,munyﬁmds,mwyorhdmcﬂy.bpaypmn&:monlpemmatbonmmm? ,,,,,,,
{b) Dwmoomanmﬁon‘dumgmmr,paypmmum.MyaM.m-pmonatbomﬁwonm "lves | Mo

Mote: i Yes' to (b), Mo Form 8870 and Form 4720 (ssenptruions). e




ro no RN TINTY 0 T R oUND . ON 65~155:178 :
" Information Regarding Transfers To and From Controlled Entities. Complete only If the organization

in 51 1 i
106 Dbdﬂmmpomngmgantznﬁanmhmmeﬁaatnlmu‘mmﬁtyndeﬂnodhoewonm?.(bxﬁ)of
the  2puy ~ the ' sach . - X
{0}
Amoxint of tranatfer
T
c !
Totais

107 wmmmmmnmmmanymmmm:mmmnmmmm

T 1 e 2% » e )
(D}
Amount of transfer
a
€ |
Totals
108 mmmmmmWawmmmuhMmmtr,mmmmmz
) ! ?
oo P this . the best of
T R TS et oo oot o v
Please
Sign
Here 0
or
Paid ' (See Gen. inatr K}
Use Only
o 3t:5-2 5~ 14 n
Form 980 (2007;



SCHEDULE A Organization Exempt Under Section 501 (eX3) oM 1 7

(Form 990 or 980-E2Z) {Except Private Foundation) and Section Boi(e), 801N, S01(k}, 801{n), '
or 4847(x)(1) Nonexsmpt Charttable Trust 2 O 0 7
Supplementary Information-{See separate instructions.)
;o oiteT P MUST be the above and attached to their Form 990 o 990-EZ

Employer identification number
MONRQOE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION €5-0551178
ald Empioyees Other Than Officers, Directors, and Trustees

See 1 of the instructions. List each one. If there are none, enter "None."}
(8} Name and sddress of asch smpioyse paid more (b} Tite ang avecage hours {6} Conmuons tof  (#) Expanee
00 o voh St v _| )it | |
NORE T
i _
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ‘l
T : 1
' . Compensation of the Five Highest Paid independent Contractors for Professional Services
. als If r -
) ‘-)mmmwmmmmmmm.m (¢} Compenaation ;
A i
.............................................................................................. ;
.................................................................................................. |
4
................................................................................................ }

Tou!nmmdmwmwmmm,oooﬁm

of Five  hest Paid

\ (List sach contractor who performed services other than professional services, whether individuals or
N . " 2 ’

h)mmmdmmmmmmmm.m k (¢} Compensation —

?mmum&o&«conmm receiving over
1.000 for

ForPlptnvorkMuwonkctﬂouca.mmmxmsbwmmm%mma. MhA(mewm-&)zw‘r



Schedule A [Form 990 or 890-52) 2007 MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION 65-055117¢ Page 2

(Partill Statements About Activities (See page 2 of the instructions.) Yos | No
1 During the yoar, has the organization attsmpted to nfiuance nations!, siata, or focal legfaiation including any
sttsmpt to influence public oginion on a legisiative matter or referendum? If "Yes," entar the total axpenses paid {
o:hwmdhcmmwonmmmebbbmmm: > s {Must equal amounts on kne 38,
Part VI-A, or line | of Part VI-B.)

Organizations that made an etaction under section 501(h} by flling Form 5768 must compiete Part Vi-A. Other
organizations checking "Yes" must complste Part VIi-B AND atlach & statement giving & detaiied description of
the lobbying sctivities.

2 oumgmmr,m:mmmm,mmaw.wmmydmmmmmy ;
subo:anmommutorx,mm,m,omm,mm.mm.mmdmm‘u II
wm»myhxabbmnamzwonwfmwhichmyuudmp«mhmﬁumnmm.mm.m.mmw |
owner, of principal beneficiary? (If the answer to any question it "Yes,” attach a detafied statement axpiaining the !
transactions }

b BN Siogn o MMITE OUBCRRYY e et R B [ 22| | X

b tendngolmeney cromacemsnsknofendi | Lo LIS X

€ Fumishing ot goods, senvicen, o oMY L L | 2] | X

d W&m(awuﬂ&wdwﬁmmnmﬁ ............................................. | 2d | X

¢ Teanwlor of aoy part of s come or sSSIEY, L e 2 X

3a  Did the organization mkcmntsfonmohmmps,hﬂowshbs. student loans, efc.? {if “Yes,"” sttach an explanation ‘
Ofhow the organization determines that raciplents qualty 1o receive payments) SEE STATEMENT 10 | 3 | X -

b Didihe organization have & section 403(0) annuky pian for kn employees? { 3t

¢ Dﬁhm&mmummmmmm,MWbmm
m,mmamuwmmmmW?an,'Mammm ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 3¢ |

d wmmmmm«m.mm.mmmmmmm? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 3c X

4 Didlhomnmﬂmmmmanydmmmm?N'Yu.'mmmwmghwlf‘No."commeta
A T S 4 X

b wmwmmgmymmmmmnse? ........................................................ 4b

[ Wm«wnmﬂmmkeadmﬁmmam.mﬁm.umbdm? ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ N

¢ Enwmm‘nmrofdmmmmmmedmmandafmtaxmr .................................. »

. Enwmowmtavanndammwmasmmmmm:modumwmmmmr ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, >

f EnwmemlnumbaroucpuawMMsmsmqummmmmmr(ummmm
ﬁmd:hmonumw)mmmmwhtmmmmvbammwmmahmmmd
SR Bt Rnde atacatisiy U e > 0

9 Emormengqrogatavamm»utshddh-amndsormnuhmmmhcultmeondcﬂhetaxmr ............ » 0

8chedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2007



Schedule A (Form 990 or 99:£7) 2007 MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, 65-0551178 Page 3

Reason for Non-Private Foundation Status (See pages 4 through 8 of the instructions.)

Foartily thal the crganization s not & privels foundetion becauss I I {Piease check only ONE spplicable box )

0

& & ghwareh, converdion of churches, or sssociation of churchas, Beclion TPOEHT MM,
@ ;&:@ A sohonl. Bection TTOHN T HANEL. (so complats Par WLy
T ;;% & hospital or 8 oooperstive hosplie! servics argenization, Section 1700 AN
] Q & foderal, siads, or inoal gowsmment o govermentsl uoll. Bection TG AN,
& E:E A madicel resesrch seganization operated in sonjunction with & hospital. Bection TR THANEY Enter the hosphtals name, chly,
&nﬁ“%%&% R R T R T T T S S R T T T
0 gff; Ane organization operated for the banefil of o culiege or unhvarsity owned or oparated by & governmandal unit. Section 170N HAKW).
{Also complete the Support Schedule In Part Bl )
iia g@} An organization Hat normally reopives 8 substantia! part of i support from & governmenial unit or from the ganeral public, Section
PPN ANV, (Mso complats e Bupport Schedule In Part Ivea.)
b g:}% A comrunity trust. Seotion TP AN (Blan complete the Bupport Schaduls in Part (V-4.)
12 E’E An grganization thet normally recubes: {7} mors than 32 13% of It support from contribations, membaership fess, sod gross receipty
from actvites related W its charllable, o, funclions-sublect to certain sxceptions, and ) no more than 33 18% of s support
from gross Invesiment income and unrslated business taxabie income {less section 511 tax) from businesses sonulmd by the
argenization afier June 30, 1975, Sse section 808(n)2}. (Mso complete the Support Schedule In Pant fef, )
43 H Ay pegenization that s nol oonbrolied by any disgualified persons (othar than foundation managers) and otherwlse meets the
reguiraments of seclion B08(e )3} Check the box that deswribes ths typs of supporting organization:
[T typer (1 typen [ Type -Functionatly integrated [ Type i-Other
Provide the foliowine information about the supported prganaationy. (Ses pane & of the Instrusiions,
] i i) {ey fel
Hamels) of supported organizationis) Employer Type of in the sugporiesd droound of
idartification arganization erganization Heted iy support
mumbar (EiM) {described in lines the supporting
& through 12 arganization's
above or IRG governdng documents?
gaction)
Yag B
L. T ittt |

Sparated 1o test for public sefety. Seciion S08(a)4). (See page 8 of the Instructions.
Gohadule & (Foom 880 or BRO-ET) 2007




e eames L ROUURGAL TN UYL DR U RoL V- R ] .
.. © Support Scheduls {Complete only It you checked a box on line 10, 1. 0r 12.) Use cash method of accounting.

’ Iy 1 the inthe 3 m + s N
Pacat n » e Tota!
16 Gime, grents, end contributions receive O ‘
; 3 f 447 50
1 0

17 Gross recelpts from admissions, merchandise i
mamm,ama
fackities in any Bctivity that is reisted to the i
s . 0
18 Gross incoms from interest, dividends,
mourts receied from peyments on sacurities ;
loans (section S12(aK5)), rents. roysites, ”
mmwuum.mm
business taxsbie ncome (less section 511 ;
taxes) from businesses acquined by the
Lofter une 1975 . 27
19 Nat income from unreiated business
Inne 18 . 0]
20 Tax revenues levied for the orpanization's
Mwmmwnmwm

Fal The vaive of services of fachities fumished 1o
the arganizmtion by & governmenta it
withaut charge. Do not inchude the vaius of
S8cvions or fCties generslly furnished o the

22 Other Income Attach & schadite. Do not
Inchals gein or {l0as) from
4 (22
17
1

Organizations described onlines 10 or 11: o Ente 2% of amount in column (e), Wne24 >
b Pmpomaktbrywrmﬁsbshow&nmmafundmtmﬂ:mbynchm(othorthana

m&!mﬂm%mm&aﬁm)ﬁmbﬁ@hh%%%nm&dm

anmnuhownmmm.Domm.mhlhtwnhmrmm.&wmmlmcﬂmouoxmamm ,,,,,,,,,, »

¢ Total support for section 509(a)(1) tast: Entar ine 24, column (e) > 0
d Add: Amounts from column (e) for nes: 18 17,822 19 ‘

2R

. Pubﬁcuuppoﬁ(kw&cmhusmzsdmt) > 8

[} Fm:nyamunthdudodhm17thatmmcmad&mnnd\mm(mmm'dsqmﬂkdmms'),mmamfmywrmmsw
lhowheumeof,andnmountmm&vodfmndvmr,matmmmmhmof(ﬂheamntmﬁmkﬁforheyearor(:}35.000.
(mmm&:mmummmsmﬁb,nwonnmwum.)oomtmmmmmmm.mmmpm
mMmbOanthmdmmmmWh(1)m(2}.mmomofmmmm(vmoxm

amounts) for each yesr: N/A
(2008) o @008y @04y @oo3y
¢ Md:Amoumffancolumn(a)forﬂms: 15 16
17 20 . > 27
d Add: Line 27a tota! and line 27b total AR
. Pubﬁcwwm(&nezrcmemmsmmma) ................................................................ »
t Tmtwppomwoewmm:xz;u;«:smm:mmzs.mm(e; ........ > ot
@ Public support percentage (line 27¢ (mumerator) divided by line 27Y (denominator}) >

28 Unusua! Grants: For an organtzation described in fine 10, 11, or 12 that received any unusuatgranlsduﬁnqmswwgh 2006,

prepare a list for your reconds to show, for sach mr.tﬂommecﬁheconﬂbutor.moatamarmumofmegmm. and 8 brief
desggﬂoﬂofmonammofmeggm.Dcmﬁhmuhtm!o_ur_m__m.oomﬂndmmlqmsmm15.
8chedule A (Form 990 or #80-E2) 2007

DAA




3

32

33

“AF 7 MN . C UNTY EDICAT: N UNDATTON 65-0551178 5
. Private School Questionnalre (See page 9 of the instructions.)
be LY the line € in Part _
Does the organization have & raciatly nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws. N/A

other goveming instrument, of in & resclution of s govemingbody?
brochuras, catalogues, and other writtsn communications with the public dasling with student admissions,
programs, and scholarships? U TR
Has the organization publicized ts raciaity nondigcririnatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during
mmmmmmwa,mdmmwmw!fkhasno:oﬂchﬁonpfmm,haway
mtmkesmpdicyknmmanpamdmmmimwnkynms?

bdos Qhe organization maintain the following:
Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, facufty, and administrative staff?

basis?

Btudents' dights or privile@es? -
Admissions polides? |
Employment of faculty o administrative stat? |
Schoterahips of other financlal assistence?

Educational polidies? |

Useofteclites? |
A B Bme Y

Other extracurricular activitias?

Does!hemhMWMtRMsWWN:M&W&MMs&Mthrough4.05
. | B. 7 ' ! S S [ 5

Bchediile A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2007



A 980 o7 N CoNTY 0N TTON 0 PN AT -0 117 s
& Lobbying Expenditures by Elscting Public Charities (See page 11 of the instructions )

{To be completed ONLY by an eligible orpanization that fied Form 5768) N/A

Check  a | | it the organization belongs to an affiated group. Chack ® b | | you chacked "a” and “imited contror n
(s}
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures [ mm grove r& be completad
i " : ‘anﬁ _ -
38 Totaliobbying expenditures 1o infuence public opinion (grassroota lobbying) { ! _

37 Tots! lobbying expenditures to influence s iegisiative body (direct iobbying)
32 Total obbying axpenditures (add lines 36 and My
39 Other exampt purpose expenditures

41 mommmum.snmm-mmmmmum.

it the amount on line 40 Is- The iobbying nontaxable amount is-
Notover§500000 o W%ohesmontoninedd
Over $500,000 bit not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excass over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but net over $1,500000 §175,000 plus 10% of the excass over $1,000,000
Over §1,500,00C but not over $17,000,000 ms.ooomsxdmemmsmsoc,ow“
Ower $17,000,000 §1,000,000

43 smamszmmw.&w:-o-nm4zmmuammmae ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
44 &mumnmms&.m-&umuummma& ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
o Is an . 44 #ie Form

4-Year Averaging Period Under Saction 501(h)
(Somomantzaﬁonmatm:mw1m)dewmdthawmwmmaaofmmmmm baiow.
4 50 - ofthe A

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Yesr Averaging Period

Calendar year (or (o}
> T ot

] Lobbmmammtﬁméf

e
T
id
48 Grassroots celing amount (150% of
s

Lobbying Activity by Nonelecting Public Charities

Whmr,“hmmwwmm‘Mmmlmﬁm,Wmmy
aﬂompthhﬁuwmpubﬂcopﬂnbnmabgﬁ:hﬂwm&wmmhmdum,hmhﬂnmd:
Voluntaers

Amount

Publioations, or publshed or broadcast swstaments U
Grants to other organizations for obbying purposes
Direct contact with legisiators, their staffs, govemment officials, or a legisiative body

Ratias, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, tectures, or any other means
Total lobbying expenditisres (Add fines ¢ through h.)
¥ "Yas" to sny of the above Biso attach & statement

TTO Ce a0 e

&MhA(FmeM-EZ}MT



Schedule A (Form 880 or 880-E2) 2007 MONRCE COUNTY EDUCATICN FOUNDATICN, 65-0551178 Page 7
FartVii..  information Regarding Transfers To and Transactions and Relationships With Noncharitable
Exempt Organizations (See page 14 of the Instructions.)
81 maMmmmmmmmwwwmwymmmummmmmrmmmmmmuwon
501(c} of the Code (other than saction 501{cX3} organizations} or in section 527, releting 1o political organizations?

2 Tranafers rom the reporting organization i a noncharitable exempt organization of: Yos | Mo
N | Staf) X
O s _a(i) X

b Other transactions:

() Sales or exchanges of essets with & nonchartable exempt organizaion 0 X
() Purchases of assets fom » noncharitsbie exempt organtzation U X
(W) Rentai of taciities, equipment, orotherassets [ b(l) X
(v} Reimbursement amangements blv} X
() LomnmoriomnQuUannieet R e b{v) X
(vl Performance of services or membership or fundraising soicitations bivi} X

¢ Sharing of aciities. equipment, malting ists, cther assets, or paidemployees 0 £ X

d nmanmrbnwdwmme.'mmmmmm.Cotunm(b)lhouhnhvtyunhowﬁwhirm:kotvﬂueotm
goods,ocmum.ormwnbymownmmﬁmtfmoorgmmﬂonmcomnmmantairmarketvaiuelnany
gmwoncx:mmmt,MMWum(d}mwdmwimmw:

(a} &) fe} {d}
Line no. Amount involved Name of noncharitable exsmpt organizstion Description of trensters, ransactions, snd sharng arangemernts
N/A
82a Is the organization directly or indirectly affiiatad with, or retated 1o, one or more tax-axemp! organizations
deacribed in section 501(c) of the Code (other than section 601(cK3)} or in section 6277 » ] ves X %o
b _f "Yes. " compiete the following schedule:
(s} (b} (e}
Nams of organization Tyoe of organieation Dwscription of relationshin

N/A

Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2007



Scheduls B |
{Form 880, $80-E2, §

Schedule of Contributors

CIAB My 18480047

or $HG-PE , Buppiementary Information for m 1 @ ?
Dspartmant of the Trauury § fing 1 of Form 980, 980-E2, and 9005 {wew lnntructions) .
Intmrey! Ravarnm Barvies

Yaros of organization Employer dentiification number

MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUN JATION,

¢

?—"*3
L]

65-055117

Fllsen of:

Form 990 or 990-82

Lt e

Organization typs (chack one):

Bwrtion

éﬁ’} B0%(el 3 )(enter number) organization

{3 AB4T(m)1) nonsxempt chariebls tust mot rested 8s 5 privete foundstion

Lot B2 poliicst orgenization

Form $90-FF L] 501(c)3) exempt privats foundation
1

§w§ AT nonexempt chariable trust treated 85 o privets foundation

éf% B0 {s)) mxable privats fourdation

Check If your argenization s coversd by the Generst Rule o & Special Rule. {Hota: Oniy @ section 504 ()T 85 or 190
srganization can check boxes for both the Geners! Ruls and » Specie! Rule-—ses instructions.)

Gianeral Rislp.

@Z’E For organkations $ing Form 000, BRO-EL, or 850-PF thet ressived, during the year, 85,000 o mors (in oy o
property) rom sny one contributor, {Complete Parts L ang 1)

Spechsl Ruleg—

@Tﬁ For g section 50Yc)3) orgenization fliing Form 890, or Form BO0-EZ, that met the 33 1/3% support tesl of the regulstions
unider sections S0BLRY FORY T EANVE, and regeived fom any one contributor, during the yeer, 8 contribution of e
graater of 5,000 or 2% of e smount on e 1 of thess forms. {Complets Parts | and iy

m For a section S0HoKT), (B), or { 10} organization fing Form 890, or Form 880-EZ, that recelved from any one contributor,
during the vear, sggregete coniributions o beguests of mors than $1,000 for use sxciusively for religious, charfabie,
soleniific, Bersry, or educations! purposes, or the pravention of cruelly to children or snimals. {Complete Parts |, i, ar L)

1

For & seciion 804(ci7), (8), o {10} erpanization Sling Form 880, or Borm B90-EZ, thet recalved from my ane coniributor,
Gurlng e yeer, some sontibutions for vse exclusively for relipious, chariiable, eto., purposes, bul these contributions di¢

nok agpregete to more then $1.000. {if this bou Is checked, enter hers the toly! contributions that were recsbved during

U yoar for an exclushely religious, sharitable, ete., purposs. Do not complete any of the Parts urlsss the Geners! Buls
applies to this orgenization becsuse & recelved nonexciusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more
churlng the vear.) oy

Gaution: Organizations thal are nol covared by the General Rude and/or the Specia! Rules do not file Schedule B (Form 990,
BH0-EZ, or GO0-PF, but they must shwck e b in the heating of thelr Form 890, Form 800-E7. or on line 2 of thelr Form
BEO-PE, to carify that they do not meet e {iling requirements of Bchadule B {(Form 980, 890-E7, or §90-BF),

For Puperwork Redustion Act Hudice, nee the Instructions

Gohedude § (For 999, 99087, or WR-PET 00Ty
for Fares 990, Form $80-E7, snd Form B,



Schedule B (Form 890, 890-E7 or B80-PF) (2007)
Wurme of grgenizstion

Page 1 of 2  ofparti
&émmwm iﬁw&%ﬁmﬁ&m parmber
ﬁ; Z% . {\ M* }e 5:‘

MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION

Contributors (See Specific Instructions.)

{a} (o) {e} fely
Mo Hams, xddress, ang ZIP + 4 Aggregste contributions Type of contribution
4 TAKE STOCK IN C CHILDREN Pargan X
50 N. LAURA ST, STE 1. 1238 Payroli k
_ $ 115,200 Honcash H
T JECKSONVILLE FL 32202 {Complete Part [i i there Is
& noncash contribution. )
=) {b) i)
Ko, Hume, addrass, and 20 + & Type of contribution
2 CONSORTIUM OF FLORIDA EDUCAT ION FUND Parson {@
719 TORREY PINES AVE. Bayroll %
. _ § 21,870 Moncash }
SUN CITY CENTER FL 33573 (Complete Part Il if there Is
& noncash confribution. )
{a i) (e} (e
Ko Nume, address, and ZIF + 4 Aggregsie contributions Type of contribution
3 OCEAN REEF FQUNDATION Ferzon &
200 &@Q%{MHQT)E% DRIVE Payroli
SUITE B $ 140,000 Noncash |
KEY LARGO FL 33037 {Complete Part It f there is
& noncash contribution. )
fai () {e i}
b, Marne, address, and 210 + 4 Aggregete contributions Type of contribution
4 SHERIFF'S S DREPT OF MONROE COUNTY Parson X
5525 COLLEGE ROAD Payroli
5 44,670 Woncash h
KEY WEST FL 33040 {Complete Part I I thare s
& ronsash contribution, )
{a} i) {c} (e
Mo, Heme, sddress, and 2IF + & Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
5 JOHN N, TAYLOR, JR. Parson
09 WEST SNAPPER POINT DRIVE Fayroil
S $ 25,000 Honcash ﬁ
KEY LARGO FL 33037 (Compilets Part I} if thers is
& noncash contribution. )
{#) (&) (el {d)
B, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of coniribution
6 JOHN PADGET Person @
611 FRANCES 8T Payrow L
- s 15,600 | woncash |
KEY WEST FL 33040 {Complate Part 1 I there s
& noncash contribution. )

DA

Behedule 8 (Form 000, 990-87, or SGD-PF) (Boom



Schedule 8 (Foon 2o B8C-EZ, or 890-PF) (2007
W of srgeniation
MONROD COUNTY ﬁaimmﬁ%?%}% FOUNDA T}f@ﬁ

Contributors (See Specific instructions.)

o i) e} i
M, Kame, sddress, and ZIF « 4 Aguregats soniributions Typs of sontribution
Z__ | _EINSTEIN FUND, INC. Person gﬁ;
9 WEST SNAPPER POINT DRIVE Payroll o
’ $ 19,000 Woncash |
KEY LARGO FL 33037 {Complate Part 1 if there is
& nongash contribatinn. )
ful 1) {e} i}
Mo, Kams, sddress, and 2ik + 4 Aggregate contributions Tupn of sontribution
8 ~BOARD OF COUNTY C COMMISSTONERS Parson g‘ﬁ
500 WHITEHEAD ST, Payroil L
_— $ 54,487 Moncash u
KEY WEST FL 33070 {Complste Part Il if there is
& novorah contribution, §
&) B} i el
Mo Hpme, pddress. and ZIF + § A 2t contributions Type of contribution
8 ~BNIGHT CHARITABLE FOQUNDATION, INC Forson )i
“P.o. BOX 974 Payroll .
- § 29,000 Honcash L
KEY WEST FL 33041~0974 {Compigte Part il if there Is
& nemocash coniribution, )
fa) iy {e {d}
Mo, Name, addrass, and 28 + 4 Aggregate contrlbutions Tyoe of contribution
MARTHA W. SAUER LIVING TRUST
10 MARY P ALLEY-DRAPER TRUSTEE Person
1414 ALBURY ST Payroli
‘ 8 45,000 Moncash
KEY WEST FL 323040 {Compiete Part Il If there is
@ rimncanh ountribution, )
{a) b} ()
e, Hame, address, and ZIF + 4 thaut e L6 ©F cOniribution
Byt Lo
§ Boncaslh E:}
{Complate Part 11 thers s
& sontash contribution. )
(=) {) {e} ()
b, Hame, address, and ZIP + ¢ Aggragate contributions Fype of santribution
Porson p
Payroft o
§ Honoash EM:E
{Complete Part I 1 thers s
& nossash conbritietion.)

D

Behadule B (Form 999, 980-BZ, wr SH0-PF] (zonT)

Pege 2  of 2 ofPare)

Employer entification number
65-0551178
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VMMVY TV UIYNWE WUUNEY EUUCA TTON FOUNDATION, 2/16/2009 4:10 PM

65-0551178 Federal Statements
FYE: 6/30/2008

Statement 2 - Form 990. Line 20 -

Description
NET UNREALIZED GAINS ON INVESTMENTS
TOTAL

Amount
o X
$ -1,49¢4

b R
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= i wwUI T EUUGATIUN FUUNUATON, 2/16/2000 4:10 PM
85-0551178 Federal Statements
FYE: 6/30/2008

Description Amount
SCHOLARSHIPS AWARDED $__ 336,206
TOTAL
o Total Program Mgt & Fund-
Description Expenses Service General Raising
EXPENSES § $ $ $
BANK SERVICE CHARGES 95 95
DUES & SUBSCRIPTONS 575 575
ANNUAL REPORT 61 61
ADVERTISING 580 580
CONTRACTED SERVICES 280,139 274,853 5,286
EQUIPMENT & SOFTWARE 3,007 2,757 250
FIELD TRIPS 1,539 1,539
INSURANCE 1,072 1,072
MENTOR SUPPLIES 180 180
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 266 215 51
PROGRAM MEALS 4,283 4,283
TRAINING AND EVENT MATERIALS 7,483 7,483
SCHOLARSHIP ACTIVATION FEES 2,750 2,750
TOTAL $§ 302,030 s 294,640 s 7,380 § 0
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65-0551178 Federal Statements

FYE: 6/30/2008

2/16/2009 4:10 PM

Statement @ - Form 880 Part Vi

Description

Line 82b - Donated Services

DONATED FOR USE OF FACILITIES
TOTAL

Amount

8,400
8,400




TR e ke WA | TN I“UUNUA”ON, 2/16[2009 4:10 PM
65-0551178 Federal Statements
FYE: 6/30/2008

Statement 10

STUDENTS HAVE TO MEET A MINIMUM R

GRADES, TO MEET REGULARLY WITH A MENTOR, AND TO STAY AWAY FROM ANY
INFRACTIONS WITH THE LAW.

10




Short Form OMB No. 1545-1150

form 990-EZ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)1) of the Internal Revenue Code 2008
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)
» Sponsoring organizations of donor advised funds and controlling organizations as defined in section 512(b)(13) must file Form
990. All other org- anizations with gross receipts less than $1,000,000 and total assets less than $2,500,000 at the end of the |
Department of the Treasury year may use this form.
internal Revenue Service ® The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state repor

A For the 2008 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/01 , 2008, and ending , 2009

b
B Check if applicable: C " Sy % yer identification number
Please @@ .

Address change luse Iks |MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. ﬁ o 0551178
Name change "'?:: g: 241 TRUMBO ROAD @ y E Telephone number

s \bpe™ \KEY WEST, FL 33040 (305) 293-1400
ermination Specific
Amended return | instruc- F Group Exemption
Application pending Number .. ... ... ... .
® Section 507{::%.9 organizations and 4947(&%7 nonexempt charitable trusts G Accounting method: D Cash Accrual
must attach a completed Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2). Other (specify) »
H Check » D if the organization is not
| Website: » N/A re%utred to attach Schedule B (Form 990,
J__ Organization type (check only one) —  |X] 501(c) ( 3 ) < (insertno) | |4947¢a)1Yor | | 527 990-EZ, or 990-PF).
K Check » if the organization is not a section 509(a)(3) supporting organization and its gross receipts are normally not more than
$25,000. ATeturn is not required, but if the organization chooses to file a return, be sure to file a complete return.
L Add lines 8b, 6b, and 7b, to line 9 to determine gross receipts; if $1,000,000 or more, file Form 990
instead of Form 990-BEZ .. T >3 605,528.
| _Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (See the instructions for Part B
1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received. ..... ... ... .. .. . . .. . 1 598,249.
2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts . ................ ... ... ... 2
3 Membership dues and @ssessments. .. ...............o 3
4 Investmentincome. .. ... 4 7,279,
5a Gross amount from sale of assets other than inventory ................ ...
b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses...................... ...
g ¢ Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract In 5b from In 5a) (att sch)
E 6 Special events and activities (complete applicable parts of Schedule G). if any amount is from gaming, check here. ... .. > D
3 a Gross revenue (not including $ of contributions
E reported online 1) ... 6a
b Less: direct expenses other than fundraising expenses...................
¢ Netincome or (loss) from special events and activities (Subtract line &b from line 6a).........
7a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances . . ................ ..
blessicostofgoods sold................ ..o
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7b from line 7a)
8 Other revenue (describe » y..l 8
9_Total revenue (add lines 1,2,3,4,5¢, 6¢c, 7c, and 8). .. ................ ... ... ... > 9 605,528,
10 Grants and similar amounts paid (attach schedule). ....... .. ............ SEE. STATEMENT 1. .. 202,198,
£ 11 Benefits paid to or for members............ ... ...
; 12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits .......... . ..
E 13 Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors . ... ... ... ... ... . 186,008,
s | 14 Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance. . .............................. ... ...
5 15 Printing, pubtications, postage, and ShippPiNG ... ................... ... . 2,885,
16 Other expenses (describe » SEE STATEMENT 2 Yoo, 35,904,
17 _Total expenses (add lines 10 through 163 ... ........ .. . . . ———— > 426,995,
18 Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 from line 9). ... ... ... ... 178,533.
N 2 19 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree with end-of-yea
E : figure reported on prior year's return) .. ... 0 ... ... s T TR e 19 1,490,998,
t| 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (attach explanation). . .. .. ... SEE STATEMENT 3.... |20 801,707,
| 21 _Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through 20 ... ... ... .. ... ... > 21 2,471,238,
art Il | Balance Sheets. If Total assets on line 25, column (B) are $2,500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ.
(See the instructions for Part 11.) (A) Beginning of year | (B) End of year
22 Cash, savings, and investments. .. ... . ... ... ... 536,062,122 595,372,
23 landand buildings. ... 23
24 Other assets (describe » SEE STATEMENT 4 Yo 954,936,124 1,875,866,
25 Totalassets.......................... ... .. .. ... 1,490,998, 25 2,471,238,
26 Total liabilities (describe » Yoo 0.]26 0.
27 Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agree with line 21 1,490,998.127 2,471,238,
BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. Form 990-EZ (2008)

TEEAQ803L 09/18/08

¥

gt . P70 .. Al
W SupPlemonted bed(s)




Form 990-E7 (2008) MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.

65-0551178

Paqge 2

Partli | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (See the instructions.)

What is the organization’s primary exempt purpose? SEE STATEMENT 5

Describe what was achieved in carrying out the organization's exempt purposes. In a clear and concise manner,

describe the services provided, the number of persons benefited, or otﬁer relevant information for each
program title.

Expenses

(Required for 501(c)(3)
and (4) organizations and
4947 (a)(1) trusts; optional

for others.)

28 SUPPORT ACTIVITIES THAT ARE DIRECTED TOWARD AIDING, SUPPLEMENTING, |

IMPROVING, ENHANCING AND COMPLEMENTING THE ACTIVITIES OF THE PUBLIC ]

SCHOOL SYSTEM _________________ oo

(Grants § 50, 600. ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here..... ... ... . . > rT 28a 216,187.
29 PROVIDE SCHOLARSHIPS FOR MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA STUDENTS _ |

(Grants § 151,598. ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here.. ... .. ... . . . . > rT 29a
30

Grents§ T T T T T T T TN Y Wis amount includes foreign grants, check here. ... & [ ]| 30a
31 Other program services (attach schedule)... ... T

(Grants § ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here ... ......... .. > l_) 31a
32_Total program service expenses (add lines 28a through 31a). . MDBaTAREsasan ran o presseen e W > 32 216,187.

List of Officers, Directors

Trustees, and Key Employees. (List each one even if not compensated. See the instrs.)

(b) Title and average hours
per week devoted
to position

(c) Compensation (If

(a) Name and address not paid, enter -0-.)

() Contributions to
employee benefit plans and
eferred compensation

(e) Expense account
and other allowances

TEEAQSI2ZL 01/14/08

Form 990-EZ (2008)



Form 990.£7 (2008) MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178 Page 3
(PatV | Other Information (Note the statement requirement in General Instruction V)

Yes | No

33 Did the organization engage in any activity not previously reported to the IRS? If 'Yes,' attach a detailed description of
each activity

34 Were any changes made to the organizing or governing documents but not reported to the IRS? If 'Yes," attach a conformed copy of the changes

35 {f the organization had income from business activities, such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a (among others), but not reported on Form 990-T,
attach a statement explaining your reason for not reporting the income on Form 9907,

a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more or 6033(e) notice, reporting, and
proxy tax requirements?. ... . 35a X

b If 'Yes,' has it filed a tax return on Form 990-T for this YERArZ 35b

36 Was there a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or substantial contraction during the year?
If 'Yes," complete applicable parts of Schedule N...... ... ... . . .. . 36 X

38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, or key em{atoyee or were -
any such loans made in a prior year and still Unpaid at the start of the period covered by this return? . ... ... .. .. .. | 38a X

b If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il and enter the tota
amountinvolved. ... L 38b N/A

39 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions includedon line 9. ... ... .. ... ... N/A
b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilities., .. .. ... ........... . 39b N/A
40a 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under:
section 4911 » 0. ; section 4912 » 0. ; section 4955 » 0.

b 501(c)(3) and (4) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit transaction during the
ear or did it become aware of an excess benefit transaction from a prior year?
f'Yes, complete Schedule L, Part [............. .. ... . 40b X

¢ Enter amount of tax imFosed on organization managers or disqualified persons during the
year under sections 4912, 4955, and 4958 .. ....... ... .. ... ... DT > 0.

e All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax
shelter transaction? If 'Yes,' complete Form 8886-T. ... ... .. . . .. . . . . 40e X

41 List the states with which a copy of this return is filed »  FL

42aThe books are in care of » DANTEL KRATISH _ Telephone no. » (305) 293-1400
Locatedat » 241 TRUMBO ROAD KEY WEST FL ________ ZP+4» 33040
b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?. ... ... .. 42b
If Yes," enter the name of the foreign country; ... ®

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of a Forelgn Bank and Financlal Accounts.

¢ At any time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside of the U.S.2.. ... .. . .. . . .. 42c X
It 'Yes, enter the name of the foreign country: ... ™
43 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 — Check here. .. ... » D N/A
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year............. ... .. . .. *I 43 ’ N/A
Yes | No

44 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds? If 'Yes,' Form 990 must be completed instead
of Form 990-EZ .. .. ... ... T e 44 X

45 s any related organization a controlled entity of the organization within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,
Form 990 must be completed instead of Form 990-EZ. ... ... ........... . o TRl 45 X

BAA TEEAOSI2L 01/14/09 Form 990-EZ (2008)




990-EZ (2008) MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178 Page 4

Section 501(c)3) organizations only. All section 501 (©)(3) organizations must answer questions 46-49
and complete the tables for lines 50 and 51. SEE STATEMENT 7

46 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect goh’tical campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates Yes| No

for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | .....0 . . T T e 46 X

47 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part l.............. . . .. .. 47 X

48 Is the organization operating a school as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)7 If "Yes,' complete Schedule E . ... .. 48 X

49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable retated organization?........ ... ... ... . . . . .. 49a X
b If 'Yes,' was the related organization(s) a section 527 organization? .. ... ... 49b

50 Complete this table for the five highest compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees and key employees) who each
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter 'None,'

. (b) Title and average (c) Compensation (d) Contributions to emJ)loyee (e) Expense
(a) Name and address of each employee paid hours per week benefit plans an account and
more than $100,000 devoted to position deferred compensation other aliowances
NONE ]
Total number of other employees paid over $100,000 .. ... »

51 Complete this table for the five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than $100,000 of compensation
from the organization. If there is none, enter ‘None.'

(a) Name and address of each independent contractor paid more than $ 100,000 (b) Type of service (c) Compensation

Total number of other independent contractors receiving over $100,000

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Sign |
Here Signature of officer Date
DANIEL KRATISH PRESIDENT
Type or print name ﬂd titte.
Paid Preparers o A Q) ~er T O Date Check i Fasparers Identfying Number
Pre- signature SCOTT G. OROPEZA, CPA, P.A, 3/04/10 employed_® | | N/A
aref's Firm‘s,fnan'we {or OROPE ZA & PARKS 7 CPAS
rs .
se za“p!o;:dghd » 815 PEACOCK PLZ. EIN > N/A
sS, @
Only  [%F7%% KEY WEST, FL 33040 Phoneno. »  (305) 294-1049

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

’m Yes ﬂ No

BAA

TEEA0812L 01/14/09

Form 990-EZ (2008)



OMB No. 1545-0047

L Public Charity Status and Public Support

To be completed by all section 501 (cX3) organizations and section 4947(ax1)
nonexempt charitable trusts,

Department of the Treasury

internal Reverwe Service > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. e R
Name of the organization Employer ldentification number
MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178

[Part] |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) (see instructions)
The organization 1s not a private foundation because it is: (Piease check only one organization.)
1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(bX1XAX).

2 A school described in section 170(bX1XAXiI). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)1XAXiii). (Attach Schedule H.)

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1 XAXiii). Enter the hospital's
neme oly, andstate: ____ __________________________

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unif described in section
170(bX1XAXiv). (Complete Part 11.)

6 . A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)} 1}AXV).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(bX1XAXvi). (Complete Part i1.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(bX1 XAXvi). (Complete Part 11.)

9 D An organization that normally receives: v) more than 33-1/3 % of its support from contributions, membershi fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3 % of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 50KaX2). (Complete Part HL)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)4). (see instructions)

LA An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or car% out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 309(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)X3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType | b DType I c D Type Il ~ Functionally integrated d E] Type lHl— Other

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other
than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(2)(1) or section

509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type Il or Type |l supporting organization, D
check this box. ... ..o e e R AR e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the foltowing persons?
Yes | No
() aperson who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (iii)
below, the governing body of the supported organization?. .............. ... ... ... /55" \ 11g (i)
(i) afamily member of a person described in (Dabove? ... . 11g (ii)
(li) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or(iiyabove? ... ...... ... ... 11 g (i)
h Provide the following information about the organizations the organization supports.
() Name of Supported (D EIN (W) Type of organization () Is the (v) Did you notify (Vi) Is the (vil) Amount of Support
Qrganization (described on lines 1-9 organization in col. | the organization in | organization in col.
above or IRC section listed in your col. (@) of () organized in the
(see instructions)) dqo%er;\r;in your support? us?

Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total
BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

TEEAD40IL  12/17/08



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2008 MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION INC. 65-0551178 Pane 2
___|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1 XAXiv) and 170(b)1XAXvi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1)
Section A. Public Support

E‘e‘;ﬁgg,’n'gy"n‘)' (or fiscal yoar (a) 2004 (b) 2005 () 2006 (d) 2007 () 2008 (" Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions and
e 1V .
ot mclude unusual grante. ) C | 511,242.| 531,248, 965,011.| 753,311.] 598,249.| 3,359,061.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
arganization's benefit and
either paid to it or expended
onits behalf ... . ... . . 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished to the
organization by a governmental
unit without charge. Do not
include the value of services or
facilities generally furnished to

the public without charge. . .. .. 0.
4 Total Addlines13.......... | 511,242, 531 248.] 965 011.] 753 311. 3,359, 061.
5 The portion of total B
centributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). . 0.
6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromiined.. ................. 3 353 061.
Section B. Total Support
ggg;ggf;g;;' (or fiscal year (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008  Total
7 Amounts from line 4 ... ....... 511,242, 531,248, 965,011, 753,311, 598,249.1 3,359,061,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities toans, rents,
royalties and income form

similar sources . .......... . ... 2,286, 6,953. 6,953, 20,213. 7,279, 43,684.

9 Net income form unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon. ........... . .. ... .. 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss form the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part V). . _ 0.
11 Total support. Add lines 7

through 10............. .. .. i . e 3,402,745,
12 Gross receipts from refated activities, etc. (see instructions) 0.

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 ©@3)

organization, check thisbox and StOp Nere. ... ... oo, LTI > ﬂ
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 6, coiumn () divided by line 11, column (. ............... ... ...... . 14 98.7%
15 Public support percentage for 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 26f. .. .......... ... ... ... 15 0.0%
16a 33-1/3 support test — 2008. if the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the fine 14 is 33-1/3 % or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization................ >

b 33-1/3 support test — 2007. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organmization.................. . > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2008. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization... .. .. .. > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2007. if the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15s 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part |V how the

organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . ... ... .. e
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on ling, 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . » |
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2008

TEEAQ4Q2L 12/17/08



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.

65-0551178

Page 3

Parthl_

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part |.)

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(aX2)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)»
Gifts, grants, contributions and
mem ershop fees received, Do
not include 'unusual grants.'

2 Gross receipts from
admissions, merchandise soid
or services performed, or
facilities furnished in a activity
that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt
PUIPOSE. .. .. . . ... ... ... ..

3 Gross recetpts from activities that are
not an unrelated trade or business
under secbon 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
or anization's benefit and

er paid to or expended on
»ts behalf.... ... .. .. . .. ...

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1-5........ ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, 3 received from dlsqualmed
PErsons. .....................

b Amounts included on lines 2

and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of 1% of
the total of lines 9, 10¢, 11,
and 12 for the year or $5 000 .

cAddlines7aand7b.... .. ... ..
8 Public support (Subtract line
7¢ from line 6.) .

(a) 2004

(b) 2005

(c) 2006

(d) 2007

(e) 2008

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) ™

9 Amounts from line&..........

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securmes loans, rents,
royalties and income form
similar sources .. ......... .. ..

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975, .,

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b. .. ... ..
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included inline 10b,
whether or not the business is
reqularly carriedon ... ... ... ... ..

(a) 2004

(b) 2005

(c) 2006

(d) 2007

(e) 2008

(f) Total

12 Other income. Do not include
gam or loss from the sale of
aputal assets (Explain in

13 Total support (1dd ins 3, 10c, 11, and 12) |

14 Flrst five years. If the Form 990 is for the or
orgamzatnon check thIS box and sto

ganlzatlon s first, second, tﬁlrd fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)

15 Pubhic support percentage for 2008 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (). ... ................ . . .. 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part (V-A, line 27Q 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2008 (line 10c, column () divided by fine 13, column () . .......... ... ... 17 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part V- Adine27h . ..o 18 %

19a 33-1/3 support tests — 2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and hine 17 is not
more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ... ... ...... .. D

b 33-1/3 support tests — 2007. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 18
Is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

St

BAA

TEEAQ403L  01/29/09

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2008



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2008 MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178 Page 4
Part Iy Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation required by Part II, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; or Part lll, line 12. Provide any other additional information. (see instructions)

TEEAD404L  10/07/08 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2008



Schedule B OMB No. 1545.0047
(Form 990, 990-EZ,

or 990-PF) Schedule of Contributors

Department of the Treasury i Attafh Sto Form 990, 990-EZ and 990-PF 2008
Internal Revenue Service ee separate instructions.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ z 501(c)(__3 ) (enter number) organization

n 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
| 1527 political organization

Form 990-PF : 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
n 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
__1301(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. (Note: Only a section 501 ©)(@), (8), or (10) organization can check
boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.)

General Rule —

DFor organizations filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in maoney or property) from any one
contributor. (Complete Parts | and I1.)

Special Rules —

For a section 501 (c)’&3) organization filing Form 990, or Form 990-EZ, that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1)170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, durin% the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the
amount on Form 990, Part VI, line Th or 2% of the amount on Form 930-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II,

DFor a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990, or Form 990-EZ, that received from any one contributor, during the year,
aggregate contributions or bequests of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, If, and lIl.

DFor a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990, or Form 990-EZ, that received from any one contributor, during the year,
some contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc, purposes, but these contributions did not aggregate to more than
$1,000. (i this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable,
ete, purpose. Do not complete any of the Parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc, contributions of $5,000 or more duringthe year.. . ................................. )

Caution: Organizations that are not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules do not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF) but they must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2 of their Form 990, or check the box in the heading of their Form 990-EZ, or on line 2 of
their Form 990-PF, to certify that they do not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2008)
for Form 990, These instructions will be issued separately.

TEEAQ701L  12/18/08



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2008)

Page 1

of 3 of Part |

Name of organization

Employer identification number

MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178
‘Part | | Contributors (see instructions.)
(a) (b) (©) ()
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
1 |ANDY GRIFFITHS, JR___ _ __ _ __ _ ___ ___________ Person
Payroll .
|40 _KEY HAVEN ROAD _ __ _ _ __ _ __ _ S ___ 30,000.| Noncash | |
(Complete Part il if there
KEY WEST, FL 33040 is a noncash contribution.)
(2) (b) (<) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
2 |BORRD_OF MONROE COUNTY COMMISSIONER ___ _______ Person
Payroll .
500 WHITEHEAD STREET __ _ _ __ _______________ IS ____§ 62,578.| Noncash | |

(Complete Part Ii if there
is a noncash contribution.)

()

(®)

(<)

(d)

Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
3 [COMMUNITY BLOOD CENTERS OF S. FL _____________ Person
Payroll -
8101 WEST 26THY AVENUE _ _ _ __ ______________ 5 _____ 12,720.| Noncash | |
(Complete Part I if there
\HIALEAH, FL 33016 | is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) © (@
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
4  |CONSORTIUM OF FL EDUCATION FDNS _ __ __ ________ Person
Payroll | |
11206 W. HORATIO STREET _ ___ ___ ___ __________|§______1 14,403.| Noncash | |
(Complete Part 11 if there
'TAMPA, FL 33606 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b (© C)]
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
5 |FLORIDA KEYS ELECTRIC COOP_ _ _ _ ___ __________ Person
Payroll .
91630 OVERSEAS HIGHWAY _ _ __ __ __ ____________S______ 33,165.| Noncash | |
(Complete Part Il if there
TAVERNIER, FL 33040 = is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (© ()
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
6 |JOHN N. TAYLOR, JR_ __ __ ___ ________________ Person
Payroll .
09 WEST SNAPPER POINT DRIVE |8 25,000 | Noncash ||
(Complete Part il if there

is a noncash contribution.)

BAA

TEEAQD702L 08/05/08

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2008)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2008)

Page 2

of 3 of Part |

Name of organization

Employer identification number

MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178
Part | | Contributors (see instructions.)
() (b) ©) (&)
Number Name, address, and ZIP +4 Aggregate Type of contribution

contributions

7_ |KEY WEST ROTARY FOUNDATION, INC. ___ ________ Person
Payroll .
11 ALLAMANDA TERRACE __ __ ___ ______________ |5 ____~_ 15,000.| Noncash | |
(Complete Part il if there
KEY WEST, FL 33040 ________ | is a noncash contribution.)
(a) () © G
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
8  |KEYS CHILDREN FOUNDATION, INC. Person
Payroli .
__2 _‘_1 __D__O_CKS__IPE __L_N __P__M_B _1~3§ ___________________________ 2 _3 ,_Q_O_O_L Noncash .
(Complete Part il if there
KEY LARGO, FL 33037-5267 ______ is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) © ()
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
9  |MARTHA W SAUER LIVING TRUST __ ____ __________ Person
Payroll .
1414 ALBURY STREET _ __ __ __ __ _____ ________ S _____ 45,067.| Noncash | |
(Complete Part If if there
KEY WEST, ¥FL 33040~~~ is a noncash contribution.)
(a) ) (c) ()
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
10 |OCEAN REEF FOUNDATION | Person
Payroll .
200 ANCHOR DRIVE, SUITE B _ ____ _____________|$______ 40,000.| Noncash | |
(Complete Part i if there
KEY LARGO, FIL 33037 _______ is a noncash contribution,)
(2) (b) (©) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP +4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
11 [MONROE COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT _ ____ Person
Payroll .
5525 COLLEGE ROAD _ _ ___ _ __ _______________ . _____ 35,000.) Noncash | |
(Complete Part it if there
KEY WEST, FL 33040 __ _________ is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (© ()
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
12 |TAKE STOCK_IN CHILDREN _ Person
Payroll .
50 N. LAURA ST, SUTIE 1238 _ __ S ____ 70,786.| Noncash | |
(Complete Part Il if there
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32202 _ ] is a noncash contribution.)
BAA TEEAD702..  08/05/08 Schedule B (Form 9580, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2008)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2008) Page 3 of 3 of Part |
Name of organization Employer identification number
MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FQUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178
Part| | Contributors (see instructions.)
(a) (b) (c) )
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
13 |UPPER_KEYS ROTARY FOUNDATION | Person
Payroll .
P 0 BOX 514 S 12,000.| Noncash l
(Complete Part 1l if there
| TAVERNIER, FL 33070 _ _________ is a noncash contribution.)
1C)) (b) (© ()
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
S Person
Payroll
______________________________________ $__~_________~___ Noncash
(Complete Part |l if there
______________________________________ Is @ noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) ()
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
S N Person
Payroll
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $____________~~__ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu 15 a noncash contribution.)
(2) (b) () ()
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
S A Person
Payroll
______________________________________ $____~____________ Noncash
(Complete Part il if there
______________________________________ is a noncash contribution.)
(2) (b) (©) ()
Number Name, address, and ZIP +4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
B Person
Payroll
______________________________________ $___________~___ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
______________________________________ is a noncash contribution.)
(2) (b) () C))
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
S Person
Payroll
______________________________________ $___~_________ Noncash
(Complete Part I if there
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ is a noncash contribution.)
BAA TEEAO702L 08/05/08 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2008)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2008) Page 1 of 1 of Part il

Name of organization Employer identification number

MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178
Partll | Noncash Property (see instructions.)

(a) ) (b) ) ©) d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmate; Date received
Partl (see instructions
N/A
$
(a) L (b) . (c) (d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmate; Date received
Part | (see instructions
$
a o )] () (d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or cstlmate; Date received
Part | (see instructions
$
(a) - (®) ) () )
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate Date received
Part | (see instructions
$
(@) o (b) . (©) (d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmateg Date received
Partl (see instructions
$
2 . (b) , © ()
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmate; Date received
Parti (see instructions
$
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2008)

TEEAQ703L 08/05/08



Schedute B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2008) Page 1 of 1 of Part il
Name of organization Employer identification number
MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178

_1| Exclusively religious, charitable, etc, individual contributions to section 501(c)7), (8), or (10)

organizations aggregating more than $1,000 for the year.(Complete cois (a) through (e) and the following line entry.)

For organizations completing Part Ill, enter total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year, (Enter this information once - see instructions.). ... ... ... » s N/A
(a) (b) © C))
Ng- glolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
N/A
()
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) (b) (©) )]
Ng- ?;Olm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(2) (b) (c) C))
N% frﬁm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) (b) () (@
Ng- :';Olm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BAA

TEEAQ704L  04/01/08

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2008)



2008 FEDERAL STATEMENTS PAGE 1
MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178
3/04110 03:01PM
STATEMENT 1
FORM 990-EZ, PART |, LINE 10
GRANTS AND SIMILAR AMOUNTS PAID
CLASS OF ACTIVITY: SCHOLARSHIPS
DONEE'S NAME: EXPERIMENT IN INTERNATIONAL LIVING
DONEE'S ADDRESS: WORLD LEARNING, 1 KIPLING ROAD
BRATTLEBORO, VT 05302
CASH AMOUNT GIVEN: 50,000.
DONEE'S NAME: TEMPLE BETH EL
DONEE'S ADDRESS: 579 N NOVA RAOD
ORMOND BEACH, FL 32174
CASH AMOUNT GIVEN: 100.
DONEE'S NAME: MARATHON HIGH SCHOOL
DONEE'S ADDRESS: 350 SOMBRERO BEACH ROAD
MARATHON, FL 33050
CASH AMOUNT GIVEN: 250.
DONEE'S NAME: CORAL SHORES HIGH SCHOOL
DONEE'S ADDRESS: 89901 OVERSEAS HIGHWAY
TAVERNIER, FL 33070
CASH AMOUNT GIVEN: 250.
DONEE'S NAME: FLORIDA PREPAID COLLEGE FOUNDATION
DONEE'S ADDRESS: P O BOX 6567
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32314
CASH AMOUNT GIVEN: 151,598.
STATEMENT 2
FORM 990-EZ, PART |, LINE 16
OTHER EXPENSES
ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION. ... o oo $ 5,030.
BANK CHARGE S . 1.
INSURANCE 1,023.
LICENSE & PERMITS . i 61.
MISCELLANEOUS . 471.
OFFICE EXPENSES . o 1,755
SCHOLARSHIP APPLICATION FEES .. .. . 2,150.
TELEPHONE .. ... ... s 316.
TRAINING & EVENT MATERIALS 3,442
TRAVEL . ... ... 21,585
TOTAL 3 357504
STATEMENT 3
FORM 990-EZ, PART I, LINE 20
OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES
NET UNREALIZED GAINS AND LOSSES ON INVESTMENTS. . ... . ... .. . .. . . ... . ... S 547.
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS. . ... ... . . oo 801,160.
TOTAL 3 801,707,




2008 FEDERAL STATEMENTS PAGE 2

MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178
3/04/10 03:01PM
STATEMENT 4
FORM 990-EZ, PART Ii, LINE 24
OTHER ASSETS
BEGINNING ENDING
INTEREST/DIVIDENDS RECEIVABLE.. ....................................... $ 1,025. § 0.
PLEDGES AND GRANTS RECEIVABLE............................................ 49,005. 29,312,
PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES..... ... .................... . .. 904,906, 1,846,554.
TOTAL § 954,936. § 1,875,866,
STATEMENT 5

FORM 990-EZ, PART Il
ORGANIZATION'S PRIMARY EXEMPT PURPOSE

TO SUPPORT ACTIVITIES THAT ARE DIRECTED TOWARD AIDING, SUPPLEMENTING, IMPROVING,
ENHANCING AND COMPLEMENTING THE ACTIVITIES OF THE PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEM & PROVIDE
SCHOLARHIPS FOR MONROE COUNTY STUDENTS.

STATEMENT 6
FORM 990-EZ, PART IV
LIST OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES, AND KEY EMPLOYEES

TITLE AND CONTRI- EXPENSE
AVERAGE HOURS COMPEN- BUTION TO  ACCOUNT/
NAME AND ADDRESS PER WEEK DEVOTED SATION EBP & DC OTHER
DANIEL KRATISH PRESIDENT $ 0. § 0. $ 0.
238 PUEBLO STREET 0
TAVERNIER, FL 33070
JOHN PADGET VICE PRESIDENT 0. 0. 0.
611 FRANCES STREET 0
KEY WEST, FL 33040
MARY CHAMBERS DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
66 SEASIDE COURT, NORTH 0
KEY WEST, FL 33040
RANDY CHANEY DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
124 BEE STREET 0
ISLAMORADA, FL 33070
ALYSON CREAN DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
14 BEECHWOOD DRIVE 0
KEY WEST, FL 33040
JIM HALL DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
1400 UNITED ST, SUITE 102 0

KEY WEST, FL 33040




2008 FEDERAL STATEMENTS PAGE 3
MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178
3/04/10 03:01PM
STATEMENT 6 (CONTINUED)
FORM 990-EZ, PART IV
LIST OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES, AND KEY EMPLOYEES
TITLE AND CONTRI- EXPENSE
AVERAGE HOURS COMPEN- BUTION TO  ACCOUNT/
NAME AND ADDRESS _PER WEEK DEVOTED SATION EBP & DC OTHER
SANDY HIGGS DIRECTOR $ 0. $ 0. $ 0.
80 KEY HAVEN ROAD 0
KEY WEST, FL 33040
LYNN KAUFELT DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
900 FLAGLER AVENUE 0
KEY WEST, FL 33040
MARLENE MORATO DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
369 70TH STREET 0
MARATHON, FL 33050
BRITT MYERS DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
PO BOX 522483 0
MARATHON SHORES, FL 33052
EDWARD PITTS DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
621 MARGARET STREET 0
KEY WEST, FL 33040
SUSAN RECAREY DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
215 ANN BONNY DRIVE 0
KEY LARGO, FL 33037
KATHY REITZEL TREASURER 0. 0. 0.
241 TRUMBO ROAD 0
KEY WEST, FL 33040
ROBERT SILVERMAN DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
1205 OLIVIA ST 0
KEY WEST, FL 33040
CLAUDIA STOBER DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
150 RIDGE STREET 0
TAVERNIER, FL 33070
KATRINA WIATT DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
100 W CONCH AVENUE 0
MARATHON, FL 33050
JENNIE WOLF SECRETARY 0. 0. 0.
P 0 BOX 291 0
KEY WEST, FL 33041
TOTAL $ 0. § 0. § 0.




2008

FEDERAL STATEMENTS PAGE 4

MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178

3/04/10 03:01PM
STATEMENT 7

FORM 990-EZ, PART VI
REGARDING TRANSFERS ASSOCIATED WITH PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACTS

(A) DID THE ORGANIZATION, DURING THE YEAR, RECEIVE ANY FUNDS, DIRECTLY OR
I(gl))IRECTLY, TO PAY PREMIUMS ON A PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACT? . .

DID THE ORGANIZATION, DURING THE YEAR, PAY PREMIUMS, DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY, ON A PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACT?

............................................ : NO




- HAtackmenrt I

DESTRICT DIRECTOR
?. 0, BOX 2508
NNATI, OB 45201
CINCY ' Empluyss Identificacion Mumber:

pare: Fe§ 1 WH £5-0551178
DLN:
17053342855008
MUNKOE COUNTY IDUCATION [FUMDATION Contact Parsan:
INC D. A, DOWHNING
C/O ONIS AVANT Contact Telephone MNumber:
242 TRUMBO RD {513) 684-3587

KEY WEST, FL 11040
Accounting Period Eanding:
Decembar 31
Torm 990 Raquired:
Yes
Addendum Applies:
No

Gear Applicanc:

Basad on information supplied, and assuming your operations will be as
stated in your application for recoguitiorn cf exemption, we haverdetermined
you axe sxsmpt fxam fadaral income tax under section 501({a) of the Internal
Revenus Code ag an organization described in section 501(c) (3}.

We have furthex determined that you are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code, because yocu are an organization
deséribed in sections 509(a) {1} and 170(b) {1) (A} (v1).

If your sources Of sSupport, or your purposess, TReter, us method of
operation changs, pleasi let us know so wWe can consider the effect of the
change on your exemprt stutus aud Lfoundaticon ssatus. In tho cage of an amand-
ment to your organizational document or bylaws, please send us a copy of the

amended docuwent oF bylaws. Alao, you chould inform us of all changes in your
pame or address.

As of January i, 1984, you are liable for taxes under tha Pederal
Instirance Contribucions Act {social security taxes) on remuneration of 3100
oxr more you pay te sach of your employees during a calendar year. You are
nor liable for the tax impoged undexr the Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA).

Since you are not a private foundation, you are not subject to the excise
taxes undex Chaprter 42 of the Code. However, you are not automatically exsmpr

from other federal excise taxes. If vou have any gquestions about excise,
employment, or other rederal LaXes, plakse let us know.

Grantors and suukslbutors may rely on this desermination unleas the
Interral Revenue Service publishes notice to the contrary. However, if you
lase your scaotion §09(a) (1} atacus, a grantor cr contribufse may nnar raly
on this deternination Lif he or she was in paxt responsible for, or was aware
of, the act or failura to ack, or the substantial or matarial change on tha
part of the organization that resulted in ysur loss of such status, or if hs or
she: acquired imowledge that the Internal Revenue Service had given notice that
you would no longer ba classified as a saction 509{a) (1) organizacion.

Latter 947 (DO/CG)
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filfack ment-

. | DR-14
Consumer's Certificate of Exemption | R. 04/05
' - 01/10/08
- issued Pursuant to Chapter 212, Florida Statutes )
geraxmveny o '* I R
85-8012684057C-0 02/02/2008 |
Carificate Number Date .':7,5;2, J %
This certifies that _-’)’ S o
MONRCE COUNTY EDUCATION i ’ E
FOUNDATION INC ’5% =i
2417 TRUMBO RD & L c..:
KEY WEST FL 33040-6684 L\ EA
‘%j LA N Sl é :
N
s exempt from the payment of Florida sales and use tax on ergal property rented, transient fenf@lp rﬁﬁéﬁ; ngibla
personal property purchased or rented, or services purchaseg. T
" DR-14
Il Important Information fEr Exempt Organizations ﬂ R. 04/05
ot

You must provide all vendors and suppliers with an
See Rula 12A-1.038, Florida Administrative Code (|

customary nonproflt activities.

Purchases made by an individual on behalf of the of
raimbursed by the organization.

This exemption applles only to purchases your orga
organization of tangible personal property, sleeping
organization must register, and collect and remit sa
are exempt from this raquirement except when they|

emption certificate before making tax-exempt purchases.

C).
Your Consumer’s Certificate of Exemption is to be ufed solely by your organization for your organization’s

ganization are taxable, even if the Individual will be

Ization makes. The sale or lease to others by your
ccommodations or other real property is taxable. Your
and use tax on such taxable transactions. Note: Churches
are the lessor of real property (Rule 12A-1.070, FAC).

it Is a criminal offense to fraudulently present this

cate to evade the paymant of sales tax. Under no

circumstances should this certificate be used for thed personal benefit of any individual. Violators will be llable for

payment of the sales tax pius a penalty of 200% of the tax, and may be subject to conviction of a third degree
falony. Any violation will necessitate the revocation of this cartificate.

If you have questions regarding your exemption cerfificate, please contact the Exemption Unit of Central
Reglstration at 850-487-4130. The malling addressls PO BOX 6480, Tallahasses, FL 32314-6480.




Attachment O
EEO Policy

Monroe County School District - NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY

o No person shall, on the basis of race, color, religion, gender, age, martial
status, disability, political beliefs, national or ethnic origin, be excluded
from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to
discrimination under any education program or activity, or in any
employment conditions or practices conducted by this School District,
except as provided by law.

o The School Board shall comply with all state and federal laws, which
prohibit discrimination and are designed to protect the civil rights of
applicants, employees, and/or students, or other persons protected by
applicable law.

o The School Board shall admit students to District Schools, programs, and
classes without regard to race, color, religion, age, nation or ethnic origin,
marital status, disability or handicap
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March 10, 2010

Ms. Diana Reagan

Keys Center Academy
5901 College Road
Suite 202A

Public Safety Building
Key West, Florida 33040

Dear Ms. Reagan:

| am writing to express my great delight at the
change | have seen in my mentee, Tt CrSHRmDs -
(MMM since she has been in attendance at the Keys
Center Academy.

Prior to her placement there, she was at serious risk
of losing the college scholarship opportunity
provided by The Take Stock in Children program.
More importantly, she was a very unhappy young
woman who was not able to function in any way
resembling her potential, either personally or
academically. Since attending the Keys Center
Academy the changes in Bl have been
remarkable; she is communicative, she smiles from
within, she is excited about school and already feels
pride in her abilities and accomplishments. Her

relationship with her family has improved and her

relationship with me has also changed for the better.

| credit the nourishing environment and the
stimulating programs at the Keys Center Academy
for her transformation.

| offer my sincere thanks, both to we and to K. il
M@, Program Coordinator of Take Stock in Children
for making this life changing opportunity possible.

Sincerely,
“?’(Dh@f\ ;&jjlw .

Deborah Goldman
dkayg@bellsouth.net
97 Bay Drive,

Key West,

Florida, 33040

Adbocloment £



Imagine....Belicve.....Achicve
IMAGINE Potential...
BELIEVE in Students...
Expect ACHIEVEment !

Programming Concepts

o Positive learning environment

« [aring professional staff

o Teacher & Counselor-to- student ratio 113
e Individualized academic opportunities

o Individual, group. and family counseling

o Parental involvement

« [Transitional support services

Monroe Caunty Schaol District
in partnership with:
Florida Keys Community College
Monroe County Educatian Foundation

A/M Chop et K D

Keys Center
Academy

A positive, alternative
education and
counseling program

Main Campus Location
Lower Keys @ FKCC
(Girls’ Program)

5901 College Road
Key West, FL 33040

305-293-1400 Ext. 51373

Outreach Center Locations:

Lower Keys
Horace O'Bryant Middle School

(Boys’ Program)
305-296-5629

Middle Keys Upper Keys
Marathon High School ~ Coral Shores High School

305-289-2480 Ext. 55382  305-853-3222 Ext. 56318

www.keysschools.com/keyscenter



